NRL Report 6607

AD 662 189

Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials

Twelfth Progress Report

R. J. GOODE, R. W. HUBER, D. G. HOWE, R. W. JUDY, JR., T. W. CROOKER, E. A. LANGE, C. N. FREED, AND P. P. PUZAK

> Strength of Metals Branch Metallurgy Division

September 1967



NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY Washington, D.C.

CONTENTS

Abstract.	v
	v v
INTRODUCTION	1
HIGH STRENGTH TITANIUM ALLOYS	3
Fracture Toughness Index Diagram for Titanium	4
Fracture Toughness Studies	4
Heat Treatment Study on Ti-6Al-2Cb-lTa-0.8Mo	6
Feasibility Study on Composite Titanium Alloy Plate	13
THE EFFECTS OF HEAT TREATING ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS ON THE STRESS-CORROSION-CRACKING RESISTANCE OF	
SEVERAL TITANIUM ALLOYS	16
Materials and Procedures	16
Experimental Results	18
STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF SOME TITANIUM ALLOYS	28
Current Results of SCC Study	29
Fractographic Study of Fatigue Fractures	57
LOW CYCLE FATIGUE CRACK PROPAGATION IN A201B, A302B, AND A517F PRESSURE VESSEL STEELS	5 9
Experimental	63
Test Specimen and Materials	63
Apparatus and Procedure	63
Results and Discussion	68
Fatigue Crack Propagation in Air	68
Fatigue Crack Propagation in Aqueous Environments	71

iii

1

PREULDING PAGE BLANK 「「「「「「「」」」」」

CONTENTS (Contd)

	Com	pari	son	IS	wi	th	F	ul	.1-	·Si	ze	e V	'es	se	1	Τe	st	5			
	R	esul	ts	•	•	•	•	ø	•	•	٠	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	77
	Summa	ry a	nd	Co	onc	1u	si	on	s	•	•	•	•	•	¢	•	•	•	•	•	80
CORRE				n	FD	۸۵	זיח	סד	· T	יחז	CH	INT	'99'	. m	ידכ	TC			,		
HIG	H-STR	ENGT	H S	TE	EL	S	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	J	81
	Mater	ials	an	d	Pr	oc	ed	ur	е	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	82
	Analys	sis	of	Da	ta	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	e	82
ALUMI	NUM A	LLOY	s.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	88
	Stres	s Co	rrc	si	ion	C	ra	ck	cir	ıg	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	88
	Fract	IITA	TOT	o a b	nne	CC	T	'nċ	łes	e T)i s	101	· an	n 1	'n	•					
	Alu	minu	m.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	95
HIGH	STREN	GTH	STE	EI	S	•	•	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	٠	•	97
	Fract	ure	Τοι	ıgł	ne	SS	I	nd	lez	c I	Dia	agı	an	n 1	for	2 8	Ste	ee]	ls	•	97
	Drop- Ste	Weig el P	ht lai	Te te	ear [H	Т [Y-	es 13	ts 0(5 ((T)	(DV)]	(T) •	() •	to •	f f	5N i	i-(•	Cr•	-Mc •)-\ •	7 •	99
	Full	Thic	kne	ess	s D	WT	Т	of	6 2	2-3	3-j	in,	,]	ſhj	ic}	c 5	Ste	ee]	ls	•	103
	Dron	Weiø	hi	م	'a r	т	es	t	St	tuc	łv	01	F 5	296.1	ln-	- 29	٤N	i V	∛e]	١đ	
	Met	als	Dev	ze]	lon	ed	f	or	ົ້	Fat	-, orj	ica	iti	lns	r F	īŶ-	-1:	30	(T))	
	Ste	el W	eld	lme	ent	s	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	105
	Charp	v V	(с.	.)	Fr	ac	tu	ire	2]	Γοι	igt	ne		5 (of	нŊ	7 -1	130)(1	()	
	Pla	tes	and	1 2	2%M	ln–	29	Ńİ	V	le]	id	Me	eta	11	5.	•	•	•	•	•	110
	DWTT	of "	Nev		9N	[i	4 C	<u>'o-</u>	-0.	. 20	oc	A]	110	v	H	igi	n :	Sti	cer	1g.	th
	Ste	els.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	117
	DWTT	of g	Ni-	-40	Co	an	d	Ma	ira	igi	ing	2 2	Sic	e]	LW	(e)	ld				
	Met	als.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	121
REFER	RENCES	• •	٠	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	126

iv

ABSTRACT

A progress report covering the research studies in high strength structural metals conducted during the period July 1966 through January 1967 is presented. The report includes fracture toughness studies on some new titanium alloys as well as results of an initial feasibility study aimed at raising the optimum strength and toughness limits for titanium alloys through an approach involving thick The results of salt water stresssection composites. corrosion-cracking studies on a number of titanium alloys are described including a study concerning the effect of vacuum heat treatment on stress-corrosion-cracking resistance of titanium alloys. Fatigue crack propagation studies in air and in salt water on the pressure vessel steels A302B, A201B, and A517F are discussed; and the results compared to the actual service performance of these same materials in PVRC program studies. Preliminary fracture toughness correlation diagrams are presented for high strength steels based upon fracture mechanics and engineering test methods. The latest versions of the Fracture Toughness Index Diagrams for steels, titanium alloys and aluminum alloys, a usual feature of this report series and which are based upon engineering test methods, are presented and the significance of the features briefly discussed. Fracture toughness studies on thick plates of 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V, and a "new" 9Ni-4Co steel are In addition, the results are presented for reported. similar studies on welds of 2Mn-2Ni in 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steels and welds of 9Ni-4Co, 12Ni-3Cr-3Mo and 17Ni-2Co-3Mo compositions.

PROBLEM STATUS

This is a progress report; work is continuing.

AUTHORIZATION

NRL Problem F01-17; Project S-4607-11894 NRL Problem M01-05; Projects RR-007-01-46-5405, and SF-020-01-01-0724 NRL Problem M01-18; Projects RR-007-01-46-5420, SF-020-01-05-0731, and ENG-NAV-67-1 NRL Problem M03-01; Projects RR-007-01-46-5414, and SF-020-01-01-0850 NRL Problem M04-08B; ARPA 878

Manuscript submitted June 26, 1967.

METALLURGICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF HIGH STRENGTH STRUCTURAL MATERIALS

[Twelfth Progress Report]

INTRODUCTION

This report is the twelfth in the series of status reports covering the U.S. Naval Research Laboratory Metallurgy Division's long-range Advanced High Strength Structural This program is concerned with determining Metals Program. the performance characteristics of high strength metals and is directed to developing the necessary information to provide "guideline" principles for the metallurgical optimization of alloys, for processing and fabrication techniques and for reliable failure-safe utilization of these materials in large complex structures. Fracture toughness aspects of the failure-safe design problem are being studied with recently developed and conventional, long-established engineering test methods. The subcritical crack growth characteristics of the high strength metals are studied under conditions of low cycle fatigue. Environmental effects on subcritical crack growth and the application of fracture mechanics techniques for the spectrum of materials under investigation are also being studied.

The drop-weight tear and explosion tear tests and the Charpy V notch (for steels in particular) have been used to determine the fracture toughness characteristics of steels, titanium alloys, and aluminum alloys over wide ranges of yield strengths and have made possible the development of fracture toughness index diagrams for these materials. These diagrams which have been featured in this Progress Report Series, provide guideline information for purposes of design, alloy development, specification, and quality control. The latest versions of these diagrams for steels, titanium alloys and aluminum alloys are presented in this report.

Preliminary fracture toughness characteristics have been determined for the new alloys Ti-6Al-4V 2Mo, Ti-6Al-6V-2Sn-2Mo, Ti-4Al-3Mo-1V. Ti-2Al-4Mo-4Zr, and a new heat of Ti-6Al-4V. The results indicate that the Ti-4Al-3Mo-1Valloy has considerable potential for high toughness in the 120 ksi yield strength range although welding may be a problem. A Ti-6Al-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo alloy from a heat-treatment

1

and the second second and the second s

Sauger as

study indicates a high level of fracture toughness below 110 ksi yield strength provided the interstitial content is kept low and proper heat-treatments are used.

Initial feasibility studies on the use of a composite approach to make high strength and higher toughness titanium plate material are presented. Explosive bonding and roll bonding techniques were employed to produce the plate. The results of the fracture toughness, metallographic, and ultrasonic studies have provided considerable encouragement at this early phase of what is envisioned as a long-range effor⁴ to provide a major advancement in this high and ultrahigh strength metals technology.

The effects of vacuum heat treatment on imparting essential immunity to salt water stress-corrosion-cracking to otherwise stress-corrosion-cracking sensitive titanium alloys are cescribed. At the same time, the interstitial hydrogen level is reduced to very low levels due to the vacuum heat treatment whereas similar heat treatments in inert environments neither impart a similar high resistance to salt water nor reduce the interstitial hydrogen to the same low levels. The details are described for the Ti-8Al-1Mo-1V, Ti-7Al-1Mo-1V, Ti-6Al-4V, and Ti-7Al-2.5Mo alloys. In addition, the stress-corrosion-cracking characteristics of a number of additional titanium alloy plate and weldments in salt water have been determined and the results are presented along with the results of a fractographic study of fatigue crack surfaces developed during preparation of In fracture mechanics type fracture toughness specimens. some cases, cleavage and quasi-cleavage was noted to be present, but it was not possible to conclusively associate it with the fatiguing operation or the initial crack extension phase in the fracture mechanics test.

Low cycle fatigue crack propagation studies in the A201B, A302B, and A517F pressure vessel steels in air and in salt water are described in one section of this report. Since these steels represent pedigreed material obtained from failed pressure vessels, comparisons are made between the laboratory test results and actual structural experience with these materials. It was found that in air fatigue crack growth rates in A201B and A302B steels follow a common third power relationship with total strain range; a fourth power relationship was found for A517F. A201B possessed the greatest tolerance for cyclic plastic strain. All of the steels showed some sensitivity to salt water but no gross effects were observed. Comparisons between the laboratory results and structural experience with these steels were in agreement for the A201B and A302B steels.

The results of a preliminary study on steels of the relationship between plane strain fracture toughness and the results obtained with engineering type fracture toughness tests, in this case, the drop-weight tear test, are reported. A number of high strength steels were investigated using the single-edge notched, side-grooved tension specimen and a remarkably good correlation was established between drop-weight tear test energy for fracture and the plane strain fracture toughness K_{IC} , the strain energy release rate H_{IC} and β_{IC} (plastic zone size indicator). These correlations permit one to make reasonable estimates of K_{IC} , H_{IC} , and β_{IC} from measured drop-weight tear energy values.

The salt water stress-corrosion-cracking resistance of the aluminum alloys 7075-T7351, 7079-T6 and 7005-T63 is reported. The first two alloys appeared to be relatively sensitive to the environment in the "short transverse" direction whereas the 7005-T63 did not.

Fracture toughness studies of steel plates and welds characterized by strengths ranging from about 130 to 200 ksi yield strength have been conducted. The steels included 3/4 to 4-inch thick plates of 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V and l-inch thick plates of a "new" version of the 9Ni-4Co-0.XXC quenched and tempered steel. Producer fabricated manual and metal-arc inert gas welds of the nominal 2Mn-2Ni alloy composition developed for welding the 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steel, and NRL fabricated, fully-automatic, tungsten-arc inert gas welds of the 9Ni-4Co-0.XXC alloy and 12Ni-3Cr-3Mo and 17Ni-2Co-3Mo maraging steel weld metal compositions were also examined.

HIGH STRENGTH TITANIUM ALLOYS (R. J. Goode and R. W. Huber)

Preliminary fracture toughness characteristics have been determined for the recently received lew alloys Ti-6Al-4V-2Mo, Ti-6Al-6V-2Sn-2Mo, Ti-4Al-3Mo-1V, Ti-2Al-4Mo-4Zr, and a new heat of Ti-6Al-4V in the as-received condition; additional

a 4.

data are also pretented for several of the alloys after a solution annealing treatment in vacuum. In support of a heat treatment study being conducted by Reactive Metals Corporation, full thickness fracture toughness properties were determined for a Ti-6Al-2Cb-lTa-0.8Mo alloy after heat treatment.

A new study concerning the properties and characteristics of thick section composites of titanium alloys has been initiated and fracture toughness data has been obtained for several composites representative of initial attempts at defining significant parameters and their control for cladding thick sections.

FRACTURE TOUGHNESS INDEX DIAGRAM FOR TITANIUM

The latest fracture toughness index diagram for titanium is shown in Fig. 1 along with the drop-weight tear test The features (DWTT) data points for all materials studied. of the diagram and their significance have been described in detail in earlier reports of this series and in References 1-3. Briefly, below 1500 ft-1b DWTT energy materials will propagate fractures through elastic stress regions; increasing levels of plastic strain are required for propagation of fractures for increasing DWTT energy values above 1500 (t-lb). The impingement of the elastic-to-plastic transition bond (1500-1700 ft-lb DWTT energy) with the optimum materials trend line (OMTL) indicates that for those materials having yield strengths above 140 ksi elastic stresses can be expected to sustain fracture propagation. Between 120-140 ksi yield strength (YS) only carefully optimized alloys will be capable of developing plastic strains before fracture occurs. The region below 120 ksi YS is characterized by a number of alloys that require high levels of plastic strain for propagation of fractures.

FRACTURE TOUGHNESS STUDIES

One-inch thick plates were recently received of the following alloys:

1. Ti-6Al-4V-2Mo (R-2) - a modification of the Ti-6Al-4V alloy

2. Ti-6A1-6V-2Sn-2Mo (R-4) - a modification of the Ti-6A1-6V-2Sn alloy

3. A high purity 'Fi-4Al-3Mo-1V alloy (R-3)





5

And the second second second second

4. Ti-2Al-4Mo-4Zr (R-5) \sim a new Titanium Metals Corporation of America alloy

5. Ti-6Al-2Mo (R-1) - represents an additional heat of a promising high strength, high toughness alloy previously studied.

The DWTT fracture toughness of the as-received material was determined for these alloys. In addition, a single DWTT specimen from the plates R-1,R-2, and R-4 were vacuum solution annealed for 1 or 2 hours in a cold wall vacuum furnace at temperatures judged to be just below the β transus of each alloy (β transus temperatures to be determined). The DWTT results are shown in Table 1 along with the tensile data provided by the producer as well as those presently determined at NRL. The DWTT energy data is plotted against the FTID features in Fig. 2 for the as-received material and since the tensile data is available for the Ti-6A1-6V-2Sn-2Mo alloy after the vacuum heat treatment. The NRL tensile data is used in this figure where possible. (It should be noted that these data do not necessarily represent the capabilities of these alloys but are related only to the beginning of an optimization study on these materials.)

The combination of 2325 ft-lb DWTT energy and about 115 ksi YS for the Ti-4Al-3Mo-IV alloy in the as-received condition indicates that this alloy may have considerable potential for high toughness in the 120 ksi YS range. However, the high content of beta forming elements may lead to difficulties in fusion welding. An indication that such a problem may exist was observed when an electron beam, bead-on-plate type of weld decreased the DWTT energy to 573 ft-lbs. More extensive, MIG type welding studies on this alloy as well as on the others is scheduled to begin as soon as like composition welding wire on order is received.

HEAT TREATMENT STUDY ON TI-6A1-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo

The Eleventh Quarterly Report (7), contained data concerning the fracture toughness of DWTT specimens of a Ti-6Al-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo alloy (1-inch plate, HT No. 292555). The specimens represented a variety of heat-treated conditions and were evaluated in the DWTT at NRL for Reactive Metals Corporation in support of their Navy sponsored heattreatment study on this alloy. Afterwards the broken halves were returned to Reactive Metals Corporation to provide material for determination of the related tensile and Charpy V (C_v) properties. These data have now been obtained

				25 Y (ks:	.S. 1)	01 ()cs	5 i1)	51o (%	DE	R. (1	A. 5)
411or		DWTT		PROD	HRL	PROD	IRL	PROD	NRL	PROD	IRL
R-1	RW	1662	As rec'd	114.8	114.2	126.9	126.1	13.5	9.8	29.3	20.3
6A1-2Ko	WR	1601	As rec'd	111.9	117.5	124.9	126.6	14.5	10.5	29.8	27.1
	WR	2146	V.A. 1 Hr 1850 ⁰ F He Cooled								
R-2	WR	931	As rec'd	130.9	125.3	145.6	141.1	13.0	10.0	24.4	19.0
6A1-4V-2Mo	RW	1052	As rec'd	126.1	126.0	143.4	141.0	12.5	10.0	21.6	21.0
	RW	8 <u>11</u>	V.A. 1 Hr 1850 ^{OF} He Cooled								
R-3	RW	2325	As rec'd	114.6	-	122.2	-	16.5	-	40.6	-
4A1-3Mo-1V	WR	2325	As rec'd	115.5	-	123.5	-	15.0	-	38.8	-
R4	RW	514	As rec'd	139.4	134.1	165.0	161. 0	7.0	6.5	8.5	10.0
641-6V-2Sn-2Mo	WR	514	As rec'd	141.6	138.2	168.6	161.3	6.0	6.5	10.0	10.9
	WR	681	V.A. 1660°F 2 Hr He Cooled	-	126.8	-	148.1	-	10.0	-	10.0
R-5	WR	2325	As rec'd	104.3	-	115.8	-	20.0	-	51.2	-
241-4Mo-4Zr	RW	2498	As rec'd	94.2	-	111.8	-	20.5	-	43.8	-

TABLE 1

Tensile and Fracture Toughness Properties of Some Titanium Allors (Plates R-1 through R-5)

7

÷.





and are shown in Table 2 along with the chemical analysis of the alloy and the DWTT determinations. In addition, similar data from another heat of Ti-6Al-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo from the same study, which contains slightly less Cb and twice as much oxygen (0.122 versus 0.058%), is contained in this table.

The DWTT energy data, plotted against the FTID features, are shown in Fig. 3 for both heats of material. The numbers by the data points correspond to the heat treatment numbers in Table 2. Several general observations can be made from this data:

1. In general, this alloy is characterized as having good fracture toughness in 1-inch thicknesses below 110 ksi yield strength.

2. High oxygen promotes lower fracture toughness (point 9 compared to point 6 - the 50°F increase in β annealing temperature wouldn't account for the large drop in DWTT energy).

3. The higher oxygen promotes greater strengthening (points 9 compared to 6, compared to 7; and 11 compared to 8 - again the 50°F β annealing temperature difference wouldn't be expected to account for the significant strength differences).

4. Aging at 1100° F for 2 hours increases the yield strength over that of the annealed material but at the same time causes a significant drop in the DWTT energy. This indicates a potential welding HAZ problem may exist for this alloy and should be investigated in the DWTT for shorter aging times and different temperatures.

5. Rapid cooling after annealing increases the strength of the material substantially; its effect on fracture toughness is not clear cut from the data, but it appears to be beneficial.

6. Charpy V energy at -80° F is not a very sensitive indicator of changes in fracture toughness in the range of strength and toughness of concern here.

Additional DWTT samples of another heat of Ti-6Al+2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo from the same study were tested. The DWTT data are shown in Table 3 for the different heat treated conditions.

1

	HEAT	TRE/	ATMENT	OF Ti-	6A1-20	b-lTa-	-0.8Mc	<u>) 1-)</u>	INCH PLATE	
		A1 %	Сь %	Ta %	Mo %	Fe %	C %	N %	0 %	Beta Transus
Heat 292555	6	. 2	2.40	1,00	0.74	.06	.02	.006	.058	1845°F <u>+</u> 5°
					R,M,	Ι.				NRL

•

٢

TENSILE	AND	IMPACT	PROPERTIES

Heat Treatment	Test Direction	UTS ¹ (ksi)	0.2%YS ¹ (ksi)	Elong ¹ _(%)	RA ¹ (%)	C _v Impact ¹ -80°(ft-1b)	Drop-Weight Tear Energy +32°F(ft-1b)
As Rolled	L T	119.6 123.0	101.8 105.0	10.8 12.5	23.1 33.6	23.5 23.0	2266 2146
1600°F-1Hr-AC	L T	$118.2 \\ 122.4$	99.2 107.4	$12.5 \\ 12.5$	28.0 31.9	29.2 32.2	2443 2846
1815°F-1Hr-AC	L T	118.2 122.2	97.7 104.0	$12.5 \\ 13.0$	31.3 33.0	32.5 28.2	256 0 22 66
1815°F-1Hr-WQ	L T	126.0 129.0	101.2 108.4	13.0 11.8	29.0 30.7	27.8 32.2	2560 2443
1815°F-1Hr-WQ 1100°F-2Hr-AC	L T	127.0 135.5	108.9 118.9	10.5 10.5	20.8 22.1	25.5 29.0	2086 1905
1900°F-1Hr-AC	L T	123.2 123.2	$101.4 \\ 103.4$	$11.8 \\ 12.2$	24.6 27.7	33.0 28.2	2618 1966
1900° F- 1Hr-WQ	L T	$\begin{array}{c}131.1\\128.1\end{array}$	$110.2 \\ 108.0$	$\begin{array}{c} 12.8\\ 8.8\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 31.0\\ 23.8 \end{array}$	30.5 26.8	2265 2266
1900°F-1Hr-WQ 1100°F-2Hr-AC	L T	$135.3 \\ 135.4$	$117.1 \\ 116.2$	9.5 9.5	24.8 21.2	24.0 23.2	1723 2146
	A1 9	Cb T % %	a Mo 9.	Fe ç	C N 7 7	<u>r</u> 0	
Heat X-3454	6.0	1.98 0.	92 0.80	.05 .	03 .00	5.122	
1950°F-1Hr-AC	L T	127.6 128.5	105.5 106.3	$\begin{array}{c} 12.2 \\ 12.5 \end{array}$	27.6 26.4	24.8 25.5	1784
1950°F-1Hr-WQ	L T	$135.2 \\ 136.6$	115.0 116.6	$\frac{11.5}{10.8}$	27.3 19.4	22.5 24.0	
1950°F-1Hr-WQ 1100°F-2Hr-AC	L T	$137.1 \\ 139.0$	119.8 121.1	$\begin{array}{c} 12.5 \\ 9.2 \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 25.4 \\ 16.0 \end{array}$	22.0 23.2	1173

¹ Average of two specimens



atter in the second of the

Fig. 3 - Fracture toughness characteristics of Ti-6Al-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo alloys from RM1 heat-treating study

TABLE 3

DWTT RESULTS ON T1-6A1-2Cb-1Ta-0.8Mo

١

•

DWTT Energy

Heat Treatment	Fracture D.	irection
LS Rolled	RW (strong)	WR (weak)
.650°F-1 HrAC	2325 ft-1bs	1662 ft-1bs
:000°F-1 KrWQ	1996	1228
000°F-1 HrWQ/1000°F-4 Hr.	1478	1296
000°F-1 HrWQ/1100°F-8 Hr.	1478	1418

١

Heat Treatment

Until the tensile data and chemical analysis is obtained not much can be said concerning this material except that the 2000°F solution anneal appears to be above the optimum annealing temperature for obtaining high fracture toughness.

FEASIBILITY STUDY ON COMPOSITE TITANIUM ALLOY PLATE

A long range study has been initiated on the crack propagation resistance and mechanical property chiracteristics of thick section composite titanium alloy plate. The scheme is to clad a low strength, high fracture toughness alloy on to both surfaces of a high strength, low fracture toughness core material. Some of the beneficial effects of the cladding that might be expected are:

1. Promotion of extensive plastic flow at the surfaces of the composite plate which would provide a "dragging anchor" effect on a crack moving through the core material; hopefully, this anchor effect would tend to arrest what might otherwise be a self-propagating crack in the core material.

2. Protection of the core material from stresscorrosion cracking in aqueous and other agressive environments.

3. Provide high strength plate material which is highly resistant to fatigue crack propagation from surface flaws.

The ultimate aim of this study is to provide a significant advancement in the useful strength and fracture toughness limits for titanium alloys in complex structural applications, i.e., move the OMTL in Fig. 1 to higher levels of strength and toughness.

1

ระ รางระวงชูญสีตรรม ๆ การสูญการ (200 กรรม)

Through the cooperation of E. I. DuPont Company test pieces of a ELI grade (0.12 oxygen minimum) Ti-6Al-4V alioy were "Deta Clad" (explosion bonded) on both sides with a 1/16-inch and a 1/4-inch thick Ti-3.5Al alloy to form a plate composite 1-inch thick. In addition, a 2-inch thick plate of the Ti-6Al-4V alloy was "Deta Clad" with 1/2-inch thick Ti-3.5Al plate on each surface and then the composite plate was hot rolled to a final thickness of 1-inch. The final cladding thickness for this plate was about 3/16-inch Three other titanium alloy compacts (20-inches by 20inches) were built up by welding at the edges 1/2-inch thick cover plates of the Ti-3.5Al alloy to both faces of a 2-inch thick Ti-5Al-2V-2Mo-2Sn alloy, and 1/4-inch thick cover plates of Ti-3.5Al to the faces of 2-inch thick Ti-5Al-2V-2Mo-2Sn and Ti-6Al-3V-1Mo plates. These compacts were then hot rolled by T.M.C.A. at 1700°F to a final thickness of 1-inch and air-cooled off the rolling mill.

The bonding efficiency for the deta cladding process appeared very encouraging as determined by ultrasonic inspection. Lack of bonding at one corner of the 3" explosion bonded compact was indicated. After hot rolling of this compact the whole composite was again ultrasonically examined with this same area still showing a lack of bondingthe bonding on this plate was about 85% efficient. All of the T.M.C.A. roll bonded composites showed complete bonding.

DWTT specimens were cut from all these composite plates and tested; metallographic specimens were removed from sections of the broken halves for further examination of the bonded regions. The DWTT results for the composite plates are shown in Table 4. The data indicates a decrease in toughness for the "Deta Clad" plate compared to the 811 ft-lb DWTT obtained for the l-inch ELI Ti-6Al-4V plate material(5). This lowering of fracture toughness can be attributed to the cold working effect of the explosion shock leading in the cladding process. Vacuum annealing at 1700°F indicates that significant increases can be expected in the fracture toughness of "Deta Clad" material when the effects of cold work are removed. The DWTT energies of all the hot rolled composites are significantly higher than the corresponding values obtained for the core material alloy as 1-inch circular rolled plates(5): Although all of these composites represent initial attempts at defining the optimum cladding procedures and individual alloy characteristics in the bonding operations, the results here appear encouraging with respect to the aims of the study.

The tested DWTT specimens of the composites exhibited evidence of some delamination at the fracture surfaces; in particular with the "Deta Clad" plates. This delamination appears to be associated with plastic deformation in the region of the fracture; whether it occurred ahead of or behind the advancing crack front is not known. Preliminary

TABLE 4

FRACTURE TOUGHNESS OF 1-INCH THICK COMPOSITE TITANIUM PLATE

	Alloy	As-received DWTT energy (ft-1b)	DWIT energy after Vacuum Anneal at 1700°F (ft-lb)
Det (Du	a (lud Material Pont)		
1.	ELI Ti-6Al-4V (7-95) core material		
2.	1/16-inch_cladding	455	1418
3.	1/4-inch cladding	514	1966
4.	<pre>l/2-inch deta clad on 2-inch core then hot roll to 1-inch plate; 3/16" resultant cladding thickness</pre>	2325	1844
Rol	1-bonded (T.M.C.A.)		
1.	Ti-5Al-2V-2No-2Sn (T-90) core material		
	a. 1/16-inch cladding	RW 2846 WR 2206	
	b, 3 16-inch cladding	RW 2384 WR 2325	
2.	T1-6A1-3V-1No (T-93)		
	a. 1/16-inch cladding	RW 2676 WR 1905	

metallographic examination of the bond region of the hot rolled material shows a coherent interface with little, if any, grain growth occurring across it. The bond interface of the "Deta Clad" material in general shows a wave like interface; in many regions the interface shows mechanical interlocking between the two alloys as shown in Fig. 4. This interlocking is confined to within 2 or 3 grains of the bonded interface.

Large clad plates are being processed to provide material for considerably more exhaustive study in the initial phase of this study.

*THE EFFECTS OF HEAT TREATING ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS ON THE STRESS-CORROSION-CRACKING RESISTANCE OF SEVERAL TITANIUM ALLOYS (D.G. Howe & R.J. Goode)

The effect of heat treating environmental conditions on the stress-corrosion-cracking (SCC) resistance of the very low interstitial (0.08 max oxygen and \sim 60-70 ppm hydrogen) alloys Ti-8Al-1Mo-1V, Ti-7Al-1Mo-1V, Ti-6Al-4V, and Ti-7Al-2.5Mo are being studied and the results of parts of the investigation have been reported in earlier reports (4-9).

MATERIALS AND PROCEDURES

Specimens, similar in configuration to those used by Brown and Beachem (10) were obtained from approximately 1inch thick plate material. All specimens were machined, side-notched and fatigued until the fatigue crack had propagated approximately 1/8 inch from the root of the notch. The specimens were degreased with Methyl Ethyl Ketone, washed with acetone, and air dryed before heat treatment.

Heat treatments were conducted in either an Inconel muffle in an electric furnace or a "cold wall" vacuum furnace. The cantilever SCC test procedure (10) was used to establish the effect of heat treatment on the SCC resistance of the titanium alloys in a 3.5% NaCl solution. In this procedure the specimen is tested as a cantilever beam, with the precracked zone surrounded by a plastic container holding the 3.5% NaCl solution. A moment "M" is imposed upon the precracked notch by weights at the end of the lever arm which is clamped to the specimen, and the time is noted for final

^{*}This research was supported by the Advanced Research Projects Agency as part of the ARPA Coupling Program on Stress-Corrosion Cracking.





-

ALM NAME

States and a state of the states

fracture. If the specimen does not fail in the corrosive environment at the preselected load, the moment is increased until it does.

The torque "M" and specimen dimensions are then converted to the stress intensity parameter K_I through the use of equations due to J. Kies (11). The minimum value of K_I which is observed to cause SCC is designated K_{ISCC} .

EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS

The data obtained in this investigation indicate that for the alloys studied the resistance to SCC can be significantly improved if a fine grain size is maintained through processing and proper heat treatments are used. It is evident that heat treatment in vacuum, followed by helium cooling, is very beneficial as the alloys were relatively insensitive to attack by stress-corrosion-cracking under the test conditions used.

The effects of vacuum and inert atmosphere heat treatments on the SCC resistance of the alloy Ti-7Al-1Mo-1V(T-88)were studied. The results of this study are shown in Tables 5 and 6.

The solution anneals listed in Table 5 show the heat treatment given to the specimens before dividing them into three groups for aging at 1200°F for 2 hours, under various environmental conditions. The specimens were either aged in vacuum and helium cooled, aged in argon and air cooled, or aged in argon and water quenched. The environmental conditions associated with the aging treatments at 1200°F had little effect on the SCC resistance obtained as a result of the solution annealing treatment. The material solution annealed in vacuum and helium cooled showed high resistance to SCC where the material heat treated at the same temperatures and time in an inert atmosphere (argon) followed by air cooling were susceptible to SCC under identical test conditions. It should be noted that the K_I and times associated with the no-break situation in $\mathbf{\hat{T}}$ ables 5 and 6 indicate the next to last step loading condition. In some instances, if the holding times were extended considerably, failure of the specimen might have occurred at the slightly lower K_I values. The last column in Table 5 shows varia-tion of hydrogen content with different heat treatments. The K_{ISCC} values shown in Table 5 were plotted against the

Solution Heat Treatment	Agin Heat Tre	g atment	Sµec- 1men Type	KI (ks⊥∕in) No Break	Time (min.)	KISCC (ks1/in)	Time (min.)	Hydrogen content (ppm by wt)
1950°F/ihr Vac/He C "	1200°F/2hr 1200°F/2hr 1200°F/2hr	Vac/He C Argon/AC	₽≻≻	105	,10 s	109	1/2	⊳ œ œ
::	" 1200°F/2hr	Argon/WQ	> B	105 113	იით	109 118	$\frac{1/2}{1/2}$	78
		 	B	100	5	105	N	7
1700°F/lhr Vac/He C	1200°F/2hr	Vac/He C	>	112	15	117	1/4	
=	3		B	110	ເກ	112	1/2	23
: :	1200"F/2hr	Argon/AC	٨	95	C7	101	1-1/2	
: :			B	104	CJ	109	*	19
= =	1200°F/2hr /	Argon/WQ	8 >	116 111	თ თ	118 114	1/2	23
1700°F/lhr Argon/AC	1200°F/2hr	Vac/He C	N	65	5	68	1	38
	1200°F/2hr /	Argon/AC	>	60	CJ	64	1/2	44
3	1200°F/2hr /	Argon/WQ	٨	62	თ	66	1-1/2	46

TABLE 5

.

1.61

ļ

٤

EFFECTS OF SEVERAL HEAT TREATMENTS ON THE RESISTANCE OF THE ALLOY T1-7A1-1Mo-1V (T-88) TO STRESS-CORROSION-CRACKING IN A 3.5 PERCENT NaCl SOLUTION

19

;

TABLE 6

٠

\$

ł

.

EFFECTS OF HEAT TREATING ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS ON THE RESISTANCE OF THE ALLOY T1-7A1-1M0-1V (T-88) TO ATTACK BY STRESS-CORROSION-CRACKING IN A 3.5% NaCI SOLUTION

Solution (Temp.)	Heat (Time)	Treatment	Aging (Temp.)	Heat (Time)	Treatment	Speci- men Type	Å _I (ks1√in) No Break	Time (Min.)	K _{ISCC} (ks1/1n)	Time (Min.)
1700°F 1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Rr.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	A-WT B-WT	11 4 113	10 10	116 116	36
1700°F 1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Hr.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	A-WT B-WT	112 110	15 5	117 112	1/4 1/2
1700°F 1700°F	l Hr. 1 Hr.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	B-RT B-RT	100	10	101 102	20
1700°F 1700°F 1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Hr. 1 Hr.	Hellum/F.C. Hellum/F.C. Hellum/F.C.	1200°F 1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C Vac/He C	B-RT B-RT B-RT	2011	15	61 92 51	2-1/2 1/2
1700°F 1700°F 1700°F	L Hr.	Helium/F.C. Helium/F.C. Helium/F.C.	1200°F 1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C Vac/He C	8-WT 174-8 1-WT	 55 57		60 58 62 8	19 8 18
1700°F 1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Hr.	Argon/F.C. Argon/F.C.	1200°F 1200°F	2 Hrs. 2 Hrs.	Vac/He C Vac/He C	B-RT B-RT	44	<u></u> 15	52 45	10 14
1700°F 1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Hr.	Vacuum/Vacuum Cool Vacuum/Vacuum Cool		No Age	11	B-RT B-RT	90 103	155	100 105	73
1700°F	1 Hr. 1 Hr.	Vacuum/Vacuum Cool Vacuum/Vacuum Cool		No Age		B-WT B-WT	111	10	119 114	

interstitial hydrogen content present in the material after heat treatment. This observed relationship is shown in Fig. 5. It can be seen that the specimens which were susceptible to SCC had a larger hydrogen content present in the structure.

The effects of different environmental conditions associated with 1 hour - 1700°F solution anneals are shown in Table 6. Four environmental conditions during and after solution annealing treatments were studied. All specimens listed in Table 6 as being aged were heat treated together in vacuum at 1200°F for 2 hours and helium cooled. The cooling rates as a result of these environmental conditions were also determined and are illustrated in Figs. 6 and 7.

The SCC resistance of the Ti-7Al-iMo-IV alloy (T-88) resulting from different environmental conditions during a l hour - 1700° F solution anneal is illustrated in Fig. 8. The specimens solution annealed in vacuum followed by helium cooling were highly resistant to attack by SCC. The specimens that were solution annealed in an argon or helium atmosphere at the same temperature and time exhibited some susceptibility to attack by SCC.

Tests conducted two months after the vacuum solution annealing of SCC specimens taken from Ti-6Al-4V(T-27) and Ti-7Al-2.5Mo(T-94) material showed both alloys to be highly resistant to SCC. Recent tests to determine whether under laboratory atmospheric environment the beneficial condition developed through vacuum solution annealing was a permanent effect have shown that nine months after the heat treatments the Ti-6Al-4V and Ti-7Al-2.5Mo alloys are still essentially immune to attack by stress-corrosion-cracking. The results of these tests are given in Table 7.

A preliminary summary of the K_{ISCC} values obtained as a result of various heat treatments compared to the residual interstitial hydrogen contents for all four of the alloys investigated is shown in Fig. 9. It is interesting to note that for these alloys where the hydrogen contents were at very low values the material was non-susceptible to stresscorrosion-cracking. Where hydrogen contents were greater it can be seen that the alloys displayed varying degrees of susceptiblity to SCC. This would appear to indicate that the interstitial hydrogen present in the alloy plays a role in the stress-corrosion-cracking reaction mechanism.

and the second second



•

the second second

١







4 - 1 - 1 - 1 **- €** -

•

23



•





S.C.C. RESISTANCE OF TI-7AQ-IMO-IV RESULTING FROM DIFFERENT ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS DURING A 1 HOUR-1700° F SOLUTION ANNEAL

Fig. 8 - Plot of K_{Iscc} and hydrogen content for some titanium alloys

25

March Sector

والمراجع والمنا

	AFTER HEAT	TREATMENT		
A110y	Vacuum Solution Anneal	KIscc (ksi/in.)	Time (min.)	Visual Observations
T1-5A1-4V	As Received	72	10	Susceptible
T1-6Al-4V	$1700^{\circ}F/l$ hr Vac He C	98	11	Non-Susceptible
T1-7A1-2.5Mo	As Received	81	l	Susceptible
T1-7A1-2.5MO	1700°F/l hr Vac He C	100	4	No -Susceptible

STRESS-CORROSION-CRACKING RESISTANCE OF VACUUM ANNEALED T1-6A1-47 (T-27) and T1-7A1-2.5Mo (T-94) NINE MONTHS AFTER HEAT TREATMENT

TABLE 7

•

,

١





The data obtained to date in this investigation, indicate that a significant reduction of interstitial hydrogen content promotes high resistance to SCC. Indicated also is a possible threshold level of hydrogen content below which the alloys are highly resistant to SCC and above which increased sensitivity to SCC develops. The hydrogen level of this threshold may be alloy dependent and may well fall at a level below the solubility limit of the alloy.

A permarent resistance to salt SCC would be dependent upon not having additional hydrogen absorbed into the structure during actual service conditions.

*STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF SOME TITANIUM ALLOYS (R. W. Judy, Jr. and R. J. Goode)

Stress-corrosion-cracking (SCC) studies have been conducted on a wide variety of commercial and experimental titanium alloy plates. The tests were conducted by the cantilever method introduced by B.F. Brown (12).

The SCC resistance of a metal can be determined only when certain conditions are met simultaneously; these conditions are a sufficient stress level and flaw size together with an active environment. For a number of titanium alloys, an aqueous (salt water, distilled water, etc.) environment is sufficiently active. The stress level and flaw size necessary to cause SCC to occur are very conveniently combined and expressed in terms of the stress intensity factor K_I . A threshold level of stress intensity above which SCC will definitely occur has been shown to exist for a number of titanium alloys (13). This stress intensity level is denoted by K_{ISCC} . Comparison of K_{ISCC} with K_{IX} , the stress intensity required for fracture in air (designated "dry"), gives an indication of the relative resistance of an alloy to environmental cracking. The formula used to calculate K values was the cantilever equation:

$$K_{I} = \frac{4.12M \sqrt{\frac{1}{\alpha^{3}} - \alpha^{3}}}{BD^{3/2}}$$

^{*}This research was supported by the Advanced Research Projects Agency as part of the ARPA Coupling Program on Stress-Corrosion Cracking.

where

$$\begin{split} \mathbf{M} &= \text{moment at test section} \\ \mathbf{B} &= \text{specimen width} \\ \mathbf{D} &= \text{specimen thickness} \\ \alpha &= 1 - a/D \\ \mathbf{a} &= \text{depth of flaw (notch and fatigue crack).} \end{split}$$

The specimens tested were $1/2 \times 1 \times 7$ in. long with a machined notch and fatigue crack flaw located at its center in the WT or LT fracture direction (14). The specimens had shallow side grooves to insure plane strain conditions. A 3.5-wt-%-salt-water solution was used as the aqueous environment.

CURRENT RESULTS OF SCC STUDY

The SCC resistance and mechanical properties (where available) of several titanium alloys as one-inch-thick plate are shown in Table 8 and Figs. 11 through 27. Except as noted all the plates were in as-received (mill-annealed) condition and were low interstitial content (below 0.08% 0_2). Included in this set of data are characterization curves for several alloys in the as-received condition, a variety of heat treatments for a Ti-7Al-1Mo-1V alloy, and base plate data for material taken from heat-treated MIG weldments (weldment data shown in Table 9).

A summary chart showing the relative SCC sensitivities of a wide variety of titanium alloys in different plate thicknesses and in a variety of heat-treated conditions is shown in Fig. 10. The chart is a plot of yield strength (YS) versus K_{ISCC} and is referenced by lines of constant critical flaw depths. These reference lines represent the flaw depth necessary to initiate SCC at yield strength loading for the case of the 10:1 flaw (flaw width = 10 times flaw depth) - considered to be the most critical condition. The flaw depth is calculated by

$$a = 0.2 \frac{K_{ISCC}}{YS}^2$$

where a is the critical crack depth (1).

Samples of Ti-7Al-1Mo-1V taken from DWTT specimens in the as-received condition and solution heat treated at 1750°F あったい あまま いまた 道奈 いたいまたがい いい 法国家

the second second





29(a)

しいとうではないというないではないではない

は書類をつけていたのです。 あいいうれい いい

	5
	ą
8	Ē
8	Ē
[AB]	Ş
	Ξ
	Ĩ
	-N
	SIC
	BO
	8
	ŝ
	ES
	E

	Rearies			Righ Interstitial	1850°F/1 Rr/Re Cool 1750°F/1 Hr/Re Cool	Plate from HT MIG Weld 1800'F/1 Rr/He Cool Plate from HT MIG Weld 1850'F/1 Hr/He Cool Plate from HT MIG Weld 1850'F/1 Hr/He Cool	Plate from HT MIG Weld 1800 F/1 Hr/He Cool Plate from HT MIG Weld 1850 F/1 Hr/He Cool	l660°F/l Hr/He Cool		1660°F/2 Hr/He Cool
	en Dimensions	Side Groove Depth	(1n)	1/32	1/32	1/35	1/32	1/32	1/32	1/32
SX0		Width	(in)	3/4 1/2	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	000 4 4 4	3/1	7755	*** ``````	F \2
NICH ALLA	Specim	Depth	(in)	~						I
TA ON SOME TITA	Klscc) (ksl/t.)			80 ¢	164	78 98 92	40 40 00	80 100 94	82 82 82	
RACKING DA		${}^{\mathbf{k}_{\mathbf{I}_{\mathbf{X}}}}_{(\mathbf{k}\mathbf{s}\mathbf{I}_{\mathbf{J}_{\mathbf{D}}})}$		69 111 122	117	112	112 117 90	101 107 107	96 16	
ORROSION - C		DWTY	(11-11)	500 2443 2026	1228	[]]	397	4724 1052 1601	514	
) - SC311 C		YS YS	(Tau)	83 105.6 106.4	114.2	107.9 108 115.2	100.5 74.0	117.6	138.2 126.8	
		Code		T17 T88C T88D T88D	1901 788 Fe 792	193 194 195	797 798 798	T100E R1 R2	R 4	
		Titanium Alloy		Unatioyed 7A1-1Mo-1V 7A1-1Mo-1V 7A1Mo-1V	7A1Ko-1V 6A1-6V+2Sn-1Cu-,5 6A1-3V : M-	741-2,5M0 6A1-4V (ELT)	5AI	-A1-4V 6A1-2Ko 6A1-4V-2Ko 6A1-4V-2Ko	6A1-6V-2M0-25D	



31

States and the states of the s


•

いたかいいないでものできるというで





「日本の

などであるとなっていて







ţ

Contraction of the second of





ŝ







unter a subject the





ARTISTICS (

41











.











「日本の」のないので、「

i

TABLE 9

SCC CHARACTERISTICS OF TITANIUM ALLOY PLATES AND WELDNENTS

		Romarke													1850°T/1 Br/Be Cool
		XISC2 (k81 /1n)	ŀ	001	8) y			89	4.2	; ;	2.6) (1	6	1 4
	Plate	K _{Ix} (ks1/1n)	1 †	2 108					4 6	811		102		192	112
c;	мп.	Klacc (ksi /in)	61	47	46	9	ŝ	7.5	76	62	1 10	74	26		46
HAZ Weld	+3/16	KI× (ksi∕in)	72	66	511	68	106	92	78	1.5	120	106	110	66	011
	;	KINCC (KH1 /1n)	66	76	74	49	86	59	75	82	87	66	84	+14	06
	weld E	RJX (MN1. 10)	76	80	83	52	102	66	нб	100	103	80	104	06+	106
		- Code	T -88	T 90	T 91	T - 92	T 93	T-94	T 95	T 88	1 50	T 32	T 93	1-94	T 95
			7.41 - 1.460 - 1 V	5A1 - 2V - 2ku - 2Sn	6A1 - 4Y	6A1-6V 2Sn-1Cu-1/2Fe	6A1 - 3V - 1Mo	741-2 1 2MG	6Al -4V (EJ.I)	7 A 5 ~ 1 Mr 1 V	5A1 - 2Y - 2M - 25n	6A1 -6V-2Sn-1Cu-1/2Fe	6A1 -3V - 140	7A1+2 1 2MG	841 4V (ELI)

١

.

•

PFlaws in weldment

 $3^{+}4^{+}$ bpectmen width, 1/32 in side groove depth

x J 4° spectmen width, 1/10 in side groove depth

All other specimens 1/2 in wide, 1/32 in side groove depth

Ì

;

and at 1850°F for one hour and then cooled in helium, were tested in the cantilever test; $K_{\rm ISCC};K_{\rm IX}$ values for these were 80:111, 92:122, and 90:117, respectively (Figs. These values indicated neither an appreciable sensitivity to SCC nor an clyious effect of heat treatment in this case. However, specimens of base plate material cut from a MIG weldment of the same material heat treated at $1850\,^{\circ}F/1$ hr/ He cooled indicated a pronounced sensitivity to SCC, K_{1sec} : K_{Ix} being 42:118 (Fig. 15). The obvious differences in the tests were the difference in specimen width (1/2inch wide for the specimens from DWTT specimens, 3/4-inch wide for specimens from the MIG weldment) and the difference in the section size being heat treated (1 in x 5 in)x 17 in for DWTT specimens versus 1 in x 10 in x 20 in for MIG weldments). Tests of base plate material from other heat treated MIG weldments (Figs. 16 through 19) did not show the same discrepancy compared to as-received base plate values (5) or to MIG weldment values (Table 9), the relation between specimen sizes being the same.

In other base-plate tests, high interstitial unalloyed titanium was shown to be sensitive to SCC ($K_{\rm ISCC}/K_{\rm IX} = 40/69$) while all other alloys tested were relatively unaffected by the salt water environments.

The results of tests conducted on MIG weldments both as-welded and solution heat treated are shown in Table 9 and in Figs. 28 through 34. Base plate values for both conditions are shown for comparison. The procedures used in fabricating the weldments and the mechanical properties of the weldments are described in detail in reference 7. The procedure in SCC testing the weldments has been described in the same reference. As indicated in Table 9, specimens for tests at weld centerline (\underline{C}), at the heat affected zone (HAZ) ($\underline{C} + 3/16 - in$), and in the as-received base plate for alloys T94 and T95 were 1/2 - in, wide with 1/32 - in, deep side-grooves. Specimen dimensions for other plates are indicated in the table.

The values of K_{ISCC} for as-received base plate material were higher than those for the weld deposit and HAZ, both as-welded and heat treated. Also the K_{ISCC} values for heat treated plate material generally exceeded the K_{ISCC} values for the heat treated weld metal deposits and HAZ. Values of K_{ISCC} were generally higher at weld centerline

· ·

ŧ







÷

Fig. 29 - Salt water SCC characteristics of a MIG weldment of Ti-5Al-2V-2Mo-2Sn alloy (1-90) at weld centerline and HAZ in as-welded and heat treated conditions

51





a de la company de la



Fig. 31 - Salt water SCC characteristics of a MIG weldment of Ti-6Al-6V-2Sn-1Cu-.5Fe alloy (T-92) at weld centerline and HAZ in as-welded and heat treated conditions

-

мт -





an an an tha an an the and the second se

and the second second second second second





ŝ

and the state of the

#

than at the HAZ for as welded plate, while the opposite was true for the heat treated weldment. Heat treated weldments had generally higher $K_{\rm ISCC}$ values for both weld centerline and HAZ compared to as deposited weldments.

FRACTOGRAPHIC STUDY OF FATIGUE FRACTURES

In a recent low cycle fatigue study of Ti-7A1-2Cb-lTa in air and in salt water environments, electron fractography methods revealed the presence of quasi-cleavage fracture on the fracture surfaces of the specimens tested in salt water (15). Quasi-cleavage fracture, which indicates SCC was also observed at the fatigue-fast fracture interface on a specimen tested entirely in air. Since a high likelihood exists that such fractures can be caused by moist air in alloys which are highly sensitive to SCC, a number of single-edgenotch (SEN) fracture mechanics specimens of titanium alloys were examined for evidence of quasi-cleavage fracture in the fatigue cracked portion of the fracture surface and at the fatigue crack-fast fracture interface.

The eight specimens examined by electron fractographic methods were selected to represent the variety of K_{IC} , yield strength (YS), and drop-weight tear energy levels available. Preparation of the SEN specimens had included fatiguing them in three point bending at approximately 30% of YS to generate a fatigue crack before they were fractured in tension. Table 10 shows the composition and K_{IC} values for these alloys alone, with SCC test parameters (K_{IX} and K_{ISCC}). The SEN specimens were tested in the heat treated condition shown, while SCC values were taken from mill-annealed material, with the exception of T21, which was SCC tested in the heat-treated condition shown.

The fractographic method used was the standard two step method of replication described in reference (15), with examination of the replica in the electron microscope at relatively low levels of magnification (3000X-6000Y). Cleavage or quasi-cleavage was observed on some of the specimens, while others showed none (See Table 10). The presence of this low energy fracture mode indicated that some crack growth, especially in the fatigued region, was due to SCC. In the specimens where cleavage or quasi-cleavage was evident the fatigue-fast fracture interface could not be clearly defined, therefore, whether this mode of fracture extended into the region of the fracture surface associated

TABLE 10

Composition	Code	$\begin{matrix} \kappa_{Ic} \\ (\texttt{kel}^{(In)}) \end{matrix}$	$\begin{matrix} \kappa_{1x} \\ (k_{01}/\overline{1n}) \end{matrix}$	K _{18CC} (kei/in)	Condition* Remarks
Unmlloyed	T17	66	1	ŧ	As received Quasi cleavage fracture noted
T1-8A1-1Ko-1V	T19	69	113	28	1800°F/1 Hr/WQ Large amounts of cleavage fracture noted 1100°F/2 Hr/AC
T1+6A1-6V-2,5Sn	121	31.8	55	21	1550°F/1 Hr/WQ Very small amount of low energy fracture noted 900°F/4 Hr/AC
T1-6A1-3V	T27	106	88	67	1700°F/l Hr/WQ No low energy fracture noted 500°F/2 Hr/AC
T1-6A1-4Zr-2Mo	155	113	147	46	1750°F/1 Hr/WQ Some low energy fracture noted
T1-6A1-4V-2Sn	T67	82	67	88	1775°F/l Hr/WQ No low €nergy fracture moted 1000°F/2 Hr/AC
T1-6A1-4Zr	T'68A	119	124	40	1800°F/1 Hr/WQ Some low energy fracture noted
25n5Ko5V	T64B	110	121	40	1750°F/1 Hr/WQ Some low energy fracture noted
and a second	• App11	es only to	fracture		

FRACTURE MECHANICS AND SCC DATA FOR TITANIUM ALLOYS

58

mechanics specimen (Krc) not to SCC specimen (Krz and Krscc) except applies to both for T-21,

.

with "pop-in" in the fracture mechanics test is not known. Since yielding is associated with the crack tip in both the fatigue and pop-in portions of the fracture surface such an extension could be considered possible. Typical fractographs of the low energy fracture are shown in Figs. 35 through 37.

LOW CYCLE FATIGUE CRACK

PROPAGATION IN A201B, A302B, and A517F PRESSURE VESSEL STEELS (T. W. Creoker and E. A. Lange)

This report describes the results of an investigation of low cycle fatigue crack propagation in three structural steels widely used in welded pressure vessels: A201B, A302B, and A517F. The purpose of such a study stems from the fact that the occurrence of small sharp defects in large welded structures cannot be totally eliminated. Careful fabrication and nondestructive testing procedures are not sufficient to completely guarantee the absence of small fabrication defects. Therefore, low cycle (i.e., failure in less than 100,000 cycles) fatigue crack propagation is a potential failure mode for large welded structures which undergo repeated loading excursions.

The crack propagation phase of fatigue failure is a relatively new area of study. It departs from the traditional design approach to fatigue which combines crack initiation plus crack propagation into an arbitrary definition of fatigue failure. However, fatigue crack propagation studies are a promising means of providing a more rational approach to structural fatigue situations where experience suggests a very high probability of presexisting flaws.

Attention is currently limited to plate materials for two reasons: the inherent simplicity of plate materials rather than weldments for an initial research program and the fact that, although welded joints are a prime source of defects, the propagation of defects in fatigue is controlled by the stress pattern and is by no means limited to weld metal.

The steels chosen for this investigation are important because of their broad application, but are of particular significance in this study because the fatigue test specimens employed were taken from the shell materials of fullsile pressure vessels. The pressure vessels themselves had first undergone fatigue testing as part of the Welding Research Council's Pressure Vessel Research Committee (PVRC) program of testing full-size pressure vessels. The final failure analyses conducted on the six PVRC vessels are published in references 16-19. The subsequent laboratory



Fig. 35 - Quasi-cleavage facets in fatigued zone of unalloyed titanium (T-17) SEN specimen. Note fatigue striations almost completely surrounding facets. 3000X



Fig. 36 - Cleavage fracture in Ti-8Al-1Mo-1V alloy (T-19) SEN specimen. 3000X



•

Fig. 37 - Low energy fracture in Ti-6Al-4Zr-2Mo alloy (T-55) SEN specimen. 3000X

investigation discussed in this report describes the low cycle fatigue crack propagation characteristics of these steels in air and in two aqueous environments, simulated boiler water and 3.5% salt water. In addition, approximate correlations between the results of these laboratory tests and the actual vessel fatigue lives are shown.

EXPERIMENTAL

(a) TEST SPECIMEN AND MATERIALS

Plate bend fatigue specimens, Figure 38, were machined from 2-inch thick vessel shell materials of A201B, A302B, and A517F steels. The A201B and A302B steels were normalized and the A517F steel was quenched and tempered. Chemical compositions and tensile properties of these steels are given in Tables 11 and 12, respectively.

(b) APPARATUS AND PROCEDURE

The experimental data reported herein are based on the optically observed macroscopic growth of fatigue cracks across the surface of center-notched plate bend specimens. The specimens are cantilever loaded in full-reverse (tensionto-compression) strain cycling. These procedures are treated in detail in reference 20 and their development and prior application are contained in previous reports in this series.

An engraved center surface notch is placed at the minimum thickness of the test section to assure rapid fatigue crack initiation at relatively low cyclic strain levels. A foil-type resistance strain gage is placed on the test section well ahead of the advancing fatigue crack to monitor nominal surface strains, which are recorded as total strain The progress of the fatigue crack across the range values. test section is observed from directly above through a slide mounted optical micrometer. Extensions at both ends of the crack are monitored and the sum is reported. Automatic deflection control of the test is obtained through micrometer adjusted microswitches which contact the specimen arm at the maximum and minimum points in the loading cycle. Specimens are cycled at a rate of approximately five cycles per minute in a sinusoidal loading pattern.

Based on extensive experience with this test method, it has been found that, in the plate bend specimen, constant total strain range cycling results in a constant value of

and the contraction of





STEELS	
VESSEL 5	Wt-%)
PRESSURE	osition (
OF	
COMPOSITIONS	
CHEMICAL	

I

	Mo	1		70.0	1 0.45	
	5			1	0.5	
(Wt-%)	IN	1		1	0.78	
sition (S	0.024	0 000		0.007	
Compo	đ	0.010	0 018		0.010	
	SI	0.21	0.19		0.22	
	Mn	0.65	1.42	1 •	0.72	
	υ	0.18	0.20		0.14	
Material		AZUIB	A302B		A517F	

TABLE 11

A. M. H. H. Hand

2
L
പ
3
g
2

١

.

terial	Yield Strength	Tensile Strength (Vei)	Elongation (g)	keduction in Area (%)
A201B	(1831) 48.0 ¹	67.9 ¹	40.0 ¹	54 .6 ¹
A302B	58.1 ³	79.5 ³	26 , 0 ³	54 . 5 ³
A517F	107.0 ²	118.0 ²	20.0^{2}	64,4 ²

¹Ref. 16 ²Ref. 17 ³Ref. 18 「「ないのない」

2 P. 35.

と書いてい

このないないので

fatigue crack growth rate. For this reason, all tests reported in this paper were conducted under constant total strain range loading. Such loading is obtained by gradually reducing the deflection control limits as the fatigue crack increasons in size.

Cycling is begun at the lowest desired strain range and is continued until a fatigue crack is initiated, propagates away from the mechanical notch, and establishes a constant rate of growth. Then the specimen is loaded to the next higher strain range level desired and cycled until the new, higher rate of growth is established. Using this procedure, one specimen can be used to generate several successive datumpoints. As a general practice, data on a material are first taken in air and then the test procedures are repeated with fresh specimens under the aqueous environments.

The corrosion cell employed in the aqueous environment tests is placed over the portion of the test section containing the fatigue crack. It is made of molded polyurethane which is relatively soft and flexes with the specimen. The aqueous solution is constantly circulated through the corrosion cell from a reservoir by a small electric pump. The solution undergoes filtering and periodic monitoring of its pH value and salt content. A glass cover at the top of the corrosion cell permits optical observation of the fatigue crack. Periodic removal of tarnish or rust from the test surface is required to maintain good visibility of the crack.

4.

Wet fatigue studies were conducted with two environments, simulated boiler water and 3.5% salt water. The simulated boiler water is the same composition used for internal pressurization of the PVRC full-size pressure vessels during fatigue testing. Therefore, its effect on the fatigue performance of the three pressure vessel materials discussed in this paper is of special interest.

The chemical composition and preparation procedure of the simulated boiler water is as follows: 4.0 grame of sodium hydroxide (NaOH), 7.6 grams of sodium sulfite (Na₂SO₃), and 0.09 grams of copper sulfate (CuSO₄ 5H₂0) were each dissolved separately into two liters of distilled water, forming three solutions. Fifty ml from each of these three solutions was then added to one liter of distilled water to produce the final mixture. A pH value of 10.5 to 11.0 is obtained from this mixture. Tannin was included in the PVRC simulated

Ŷ

「「「「「「「」」」」
boiler water but was eliminated from the NRL solution because it interfered with optical observation of the fatigue crack.

RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

(a) FATICUE CRACK PROPAGATION IN AIR

Fatigue crack growth rate data from the air environment tests are plotted versus total strain range on log-log coordinates in Fig. 39. The data for A201B and A302B steels fall on a common third power (3:1) curve and the data for A517F steel fall on a fourth power (4:1) curve. The equations between fatigue crack growth rate and total strain range which are established by these plots have the form

$$\frac{d(2a)}{dN} = c(\varepsilon_{T})^{m}$$

 $\frac{d(2a)}{dN}$ is the fatigue crack growth rate, ε_{1} is the total strain range, m is a numerical exponent (slope), and c is a numerical constant (intercept). These fatigue crack growth rate versus total strain range plots provide baseline relationships that illustrate the intrinsic resistance of these materials to the growth of fatigue cracks. This information is used for comparing the fatigue crack propagation characteristics of materials, determining the effects of aqueous environments on fatigue crack propagation and estimating structural fatigue life.

Consider first the sensitivity of the three steels to cyclic strain. The data in Fig. 39 indicate that, on a strain range basis for load intensity, the two normalized steels A201B and A302B display very similar low cycle fatigue crack propagation characteristics. The quenched and tempered A517F steel displays distinctly different characteristics. Previous testing experience suggests that the locus of the data on Fig. 39 for the normalized steels is not shared by any other material, i.e., no relationships with slopes as low as three have been observed among a wide variety of ferrous and nonferrous metals previously tested by these methods. However, the locus of the data for the quenched and tempered steel is very c? that of other high strength, quenched and tempered ste_____ ch as HY-80 and 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V (20-24).

A second comparative perspective is shown in Fig. 40. This is a summary log-log plot of the air environment fatigue





And the second second

「あっている」とないでは、「あっている」



Fig. 40 - Air environment low cycle fatigue crack propagation characteristics of A201B, A302B, and A517F steels on a normalized load intensity basis

crack growth rate versus the ratio of total strain range to proportional limit strain range for the three steels considered in this report. The proportional limit of each steel in the plate bend specimen configuration is indicated on the total strain range axis of Fig. 39. Using this reference point, a normalized load intensity factor is obtained on Fig. 40 which is comparable to yield strength loading at a factor value of unity.

Looking at Fig. 40. it can be seen that when fatigue crack growth rates for the three steels are compared on this normalized load intensity basis, a different order appears than what is suggested by the curves in Fig. 39.

Significant differences exist among these materials with regard to the rate of fatigue crack propagation at total strain range levels which are in fixed relation to the proportional limit strain range. On this basis, it can be seen that A201B propagates fatigue cracks less rapidly than either A302B or A517F, which display similar characteristics in this respect By the same reasoning it can be shown that A201B possesses a greater tolerance for plastic strain under cyclic loading than either A302B or A517F. For example, Fig. 40 shows that at a total strain range equal to the proportional limit in each material, fatigue cracks propagate approximately four times faster in A302B than in A201B and five times faster in A517F. The higher fatigue crack growth rate in the steels with higher yield strength are more largely due to increased loading (strain range) rather than to a decrease in the intrinsic resistance to the growth of fatigue cracks.

This discussion should not be interpreted as a condemnation of higher strength materials. On the contrary, it merely points out little understood but important differences in the fatigue crack propagation characteristics of metals at various strength levels and provides a guide for their safe use in high performance structures. Since structural design and fabrication processes can alter the relative merit of a specific material, these aspects, as perceived from the PVRC full-size pressure vessel tests, will receive further consideration in a later section of this report.

(b) FATIGUE CRACK PROPAGATION IN AQUEOUS ENVIRONMENTS

The results of the fatigue crack propagation tests conducted in the two aqueous environments, simulated boiler water and 3.5% salt water, are shown in Figs. 41 through 44. These figures are log-log plots of fatigue crack growth rate versus total strain range. In each case the air environment plot for the corresponding material is indicated by the dashed line. The effect of the aqueous environment is illustrated by the vertical displacement of the aqueous environment data to higher crack growth rates than were observed in air environment tests at corresponding values of total strain range. For convenience, data for the A201B and A302B steels are plotted on common curves, Figs. 41 and 42, and the A517F data are plotted separately, Figs. 43 and 44.

As might be expected, fatigue crack propagation in each of the three steels was generally adversely affected by the presence of an aqueous environment. Exceptions to this trend occurred at low total strain range levels in the A201B and A302B steels, where the environment appeared to have little or no effect. All three steels were affected more severely by the 3.5% selt water than by the simulated boiler water.

Generally. the effect of the aqueous environments increased in proportion to the total strain range level. The salt water environment data for all three steels show such abrupt transitions as to suggest the existence of a threshold level of cyclic strain below which the materials are relatively insensitive to the environment, in a manner similar to the K_{Iscc} concept for stress-corrosion-cracking (12). Also the salt water environment data for each of the three steels appeared to indicate a maximum environmental affect in the mid-range of total strain range values, with the environmental effects diminishing somewhat at peak total strain range levels. However, these tests were conducted under 5 cycle per minute sinusoidal loading with no hold period at maximum load. Therefore, loading rate effects may be reflected in these data and this must be considered when the information is applied to full-size structural situations involving slower rates of cycling.

inally, experience suggests that an order of magnitude increase in fatigue crack growth rates due to the introduction of an aqueous environment provides a first-order benchmark for judging the performance of structural materials. Most high strength structural steels exceed this benchmark and some ultrahigh strength steels grossly exceed it (21). Looking again at Figs. 41 through 44, it can be seen that the maximum



1.1



73

and the factor of

14.

÷



Fig. 42 - Log-log plot of fatigue crack growth rate versus total strain range for A201B and A302B steels in a 3.5% salt water environment



Fig. 43 - Log-log plot of fatigue crack growth rate versus total strain range for A517F steel in simulated boiler water environment



ţ

Fig. 44 - Log-log plot of fatigue crack growth rate versus total strain range for A517F steel in a 3.5% salt water environment

increase in fatigue crack growth rates due to the aqueous environments in the A201B and A302B steels lie well within an order of magnitude for the simulated boiler water and the 3.5% salt water environments. The A517F steel data exceed an order of magnitude increase in the salt water environment but fall well below this increase in the simulated boiler water environment. Second West

1 and 1 42

(c) COMPARISONS WITH FULL-SIZE VESSEL TEST RESULTS

The results of this investigation present a rare opportunity to compare laboratory fatigue crack propagation data with full-size structural tests. Low cycle fatigue crack propagation is gaining recognition as a critical failure mode in cyclically-loaded large welded structures. In particular, there is general agreement that fatigue crack propagation was the dominant fatigue failure mode in the PVRC vessels. However, scant data are available to enable the establishment of proper criteria for designing against this mode of failure. As a first step toward this goal, the authors have proposed the Index of Structural Fatigue Life as an initial attempt to correlate the effects of cyclic strain, mean strain, and aqueous environments with the fatigue life of structures (20).

The Index of Structural Fatigue Life is defined as the number of cycles of repeated load required to propagate a small subcritical flaw to 1-inch length at a given intensity of loading, as measured by the total strain range, in the plate bend fatigue test. This Index is shown along the right hand ordinate of each data plot, Figs. 39 through 44. Although it is an arbitrary failure criterion, it serves as a helpful means of translating crack growth rate data into a more commonly recognized form of fatigue data.

Figure 45 shows a log-log plot of total strain range versus cycles to failure for the PVRC vessels (19). Three data symbols are indicated for each of the six vessels: the actual vessel failure based on the measured or estimated total strain range at the failure location, a predicted failure point based on the Index of Structural Fatigue Life for the vessel shell material in a simulated boiler water environment, and a predicted failure point based on the Index of Structural Fatigue Life for the vessel shell material in an air environment with a correction for the effect of mean strain. The mean strain correction consisted simply of taking the fatigue crack growth rate for fullreverse strain cycling, Fig. 39. and multiplying it by a



Fig. 45 - Log-log plot of total strain range versus cycles to failure for the PVRC full-size pressure vessel test results. Actual failure points plus failure predictions based on the Index of Structural Fatigue Life are indicated.

factor of three to obtain the approximate Index of Structural Fatigue Life value. Laboratory investigations have shown that a threefold increase in fatigue crack growth rates is the minimum affect of mean strain on structural steels cycled to strain amplitudes near or into the plastic strain range (20, 22).

The comparison of actual failures versus laboratory predictions is rather encouraging for an initial effort. The predictions for vessels 1 (A201B) and 3 (A302), which failed in the cyclic life span between 7000 and 9000 cycles, agreed very closely with the actual life to failure. For vessels 2 (A201B) and 4 (A302B), which failed in the life span between 40,000 and 90,000 cycles, the predictions were conservative. The closest agreement for vessels 2 and 4 came from predictions based on the simulated boiler water environment.

The opposite relationship between predicted and actual failure points was seen for vessels 5 and 6 which were made of A517F steel. Actual cyclic life to failure in these vessels fell well below the predicted failure points. For the A517F steel, the predicted fatigue lives for each of the two criteria considered, simulated boiler water environment or air environment corrected for mean strain were identical.

Based on fatigue life at a specific total strain range, the largest factor separating actual and predicted failures was 2.4. Considering the inexactness of fatigue testing in general and specifically the fatigue testing of large welded structures, this represents a good first approximation. Further experimentation and refinements upon the crack propagation approach to fatigue failure would seem to offer a more realistic method of predicting failures for the "worst case," i.e., the case of the large welded structure which contains undetected sharp flaws which preclude a structural life period for crack initiation.

An additional aspect of the fatigue life data in fig. 45 illustrates a potential advantage in the use of higher strength materials. Vessels 1, 3, and 6 were constructed to identical dimensions and cycled at the same maximum internal pressurization (4400 psig). However, vessel 1 was made of A201B steel, vessel 3 was made of A302B steel, and vessel 6 was made of A517F steel having yield strengths of 48, 58, and 107 ksi respectively. Referring back to Fig. 45, we see that with

Call - Constant -

higher yield strength, plastic strains were minimized. Consequently, a smaller total strain range existed at the constant value of internal pressure, resulting in longer fatigue life. Specific life values were 7,516; 8,500 and 19,272 cycles for the A201B, A302B and the A517F vessels respectively. This series of experiments serves to illustrate one manner in which the potential advantages of higher strength materials can be exploited while minimizing the potential disadvantages of such materials. The interaction of the material, structural, and environmental parameters are highly complex. Additional precise structural tests are required to develop a comprehensive fatigue life model incorporating all of the parameters affecting the growth rate of fatigue cracks including mean strain, stress state, and effect of flaw size on strain range.

小小小田田の

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

Low cycle fatigue crack propagation studies were conducted on A201B, A302B, and A517F pressure vessel steels in ambient air and in two aqueous environments, simulated boiler water and 3.5% salt water. The study employed plate bend fatigue specimens which had been machined from the shell materials of full-size pressure vessels. The vessels had previously undergone fatigue testing under the auspices of the Pressure Vessel Research Committee. Empirical correlations were made between the fatigue crack growth rate and total strain range. These data were then compared to the fatigue life of the six PVRC vessels.

The following conclusions have been reached from this study:

1. Fatigue crack growth rates in A201B and A302B steels in an air environment follow a common third power relationship with total strain range. For A517F steel in an air environment a fourth power relationship with total strain range was observed. The locus of the relationship for A201B and A302B is unique among structural steels tested to date; whereas the relationship for A517F is very similar to that observed for other high strength, quenched and tempered steels such as HY-80 and 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V.

2. Comparisons of fatigue crack propagation characteristics among the three steels tested, based on total strain range units normalized with respect to the respective proportional limits, indicate that A201B possesses the greatest tolerance for cyclic plastic strain. A302B and A517F exhibit similar behavior in this regard. At a total strain range equal to the proportional limit in each material, fatigue cracks propagate approximately four times faster in A302B than in A201B and five times faster in A517F.

3. Fatigue crack propagation in all three steels was adversely affected by the presence of an aqueous environment. The 3.5% salt water environment proved to be more severe than the simulated boiler water environment. Generally A517F was more sensitive to environment than A201B or A302B, although none of the three steels exhibited a gross degradation in fatigue properties due to an aqueous environment.

4. Comparisons between an Index of Structural Fatigue Life based on these fatigue crack propagation data and results of the PVRC full-size vessel tests are reasonably close for the A201B and A302B steels. Less satisfactory agreement was found for the A517F steel in that the predicted values were not conservative.

CORRELATION OF TWO FRACTURE TOUGHNESS TESTS FOR HIGH-STRENGTH STEELS (C. N. Freed)

Linear elastic fracture mechanics allows measurement of the rate at which strain energy is released upon crack extension from a sharp flaw or fatigue crack. The stress intensity factor, K_{IC} , which may be calculated is a property of the material. As the test is based upon the assumption that plane strain exists in the center of the specimen, the material to be tested can not possess high toughness, i.e., it must fracture under conditions of elastic loading. The chief advantage of this fracture toughness is that K_{IC} is a function of the length of the crack and of the stress acting upon the crack; thus, if any two of these values are known, the third may be calculated.

A preliminary correlation has been developed between the iwo fracture toughness parameters, K_{IC} and DWTT, for a variety of steel alloys. This correlation permits predictions to be made of the expected range of K_{IC} from drop-weight tear test (DWTT) energy values and reasonable estimates of flaw size and stress level for steels in which a crack will propagate without gross plastic deformation.

MATERIALS AND PROCEDURE

 \tilde{x}

The steel alloys which were investigated include 12and 18-Ni maraging steels, 9-4-0.25 (Ni-Co-C) quenched-andtempered, 4140, D6-AC, and 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steel. (Table I) About one-half of the specimens were tested in the "asreceived" mill condition while the remainder were heat treated at NRL as part of a program headed by Dr. P. Puzak. The specific mill processing and NRL heat-treatments have been reported in previous Quarterly Reports (5, 24, 25) The mechanical properties presented in Table 13 are also due to Dr. Puzak.

The single-edge-notched specimen (SEN) was used to determine the K_{IC} values reported in Table 14. The dimensions of this specimen are similar to those reported in the Seventh Quarterly Report (25). In both the DWTT and the K_{IC} investigations, the specimens were approximately one-inch thick (except J-79); this usually represented the full-plate thickness although in several cases the specimens were cut from 2-in.-thick plate. Many of the K_{IC} specimens were side-grooved to a depth of 5 percent of the thickness on each side. A fatigue crack of 0.10 in, was formed at the tip of the edge notch.

1

Load-displacement graphs for each K_{IC} specimen were drawn by an X-Y recorder. When initial deviation from linearity occurred at or very near maximum load, this value was used to calculate K_{IC} ; otherwise, the load at the lowest, distinct instability was chosen for the calculation. The detection of the load instability was made with a beam displacement gage instrumented with a strain gage circuit. A plastic zone correction (one iteration) was included in the determination of K_{IC} ; however, Table 14 also indicates the K_{IC} value before inclusion of the plastic zone correction.

ANALYSIS OF DATA

In Fig. 46, K_{IC} is plotted against yield strength (YS). The graph indicates that an inverse relationship exists between K_{IC} fracture toughness and YS for high strength steels. It is evident that a side range of K_{IC} values can exist at a given YS for various alloy steels and heat treatments. The fracture direction is indicated as RW (horizontal lines) and WR (vertical lines) according to ref. 14. Each point represents an average

			Tensi. C 257	on Test S UTS	Data Tion In	в. 11. 11.		
Alloy Designation	Direction	Material Type	(kai)	(k=1)	2 in (%)	(1)	Charpy V at 30"p (ft-lb)	Drop Seight Tear Energy at 30"y (ft-1b)
4-14 3-14	R WR	9-4-0 25C Nill heat treated	180.0 180 J	190.2	61 0 48 0	16.8 15.0	38	1844
2-15 2-15	kw Vit	<pre>#irkight rolled 9-4-0 25C Will best treated</pre>					38	1295
	(1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,	1 x 1 cross roll	100 4		- 61 O	17 0	40	2000
J-65	R¥.	12-Ni Mill beit					29	•••
1-65	¥3k	12-Ni Mill heat	185 3	188.0	56 7	13 #	32	-
99 °L	WR.	12-Ni MRL beat	176 3	179.9	52.1	13 5	78	-
J-67	£4	12-Ni Mill Meat	178.6	182.3	57 2	15.0	34	
3-67	¥R.	12-Ni Mili Hyat					33	••
J-87	F 3	treated 12-Ni MML Beat Treated	17# 0	181.9	54 9	14.0	40	
J-68	n	12-Mi Hill Burr		• • • •			an a	والمتحربات ستعتف المتراب المسر
1.68	n	treated	171 2	177 2	49.1	14.0	21	744
J-70	n	Treated	180 7	183.5	51 9	12 0	36	1630
J 70	5	Neat treated	176 3	186 6	55.2	16.0	40	2112
3.7;		Moat treated	186 1	1 98 O	53 2	1 6 0	30	1280
1-71		treated	176.#	183 2	59 6	14.5	42	• •
4.72		treated	174 9	179 2	64 1	15 0	74	63 60
3-72	**	td-Ni Hili Heat Treated	177 3	101 3	39 2	14 5	47	325;
1.74		12-#1 MAL MPA: treated	177 1	180 2 0	83 4	160	65	3538
		tz-H1 H111 Best treated	185 5	38 7 1	59 7	14.0	41	2271
u re ter	*1	12-Ni MRL, Beat treated	189 4	192 2 3	\$4 5	12.5	44	2176
2 #2 1 #2	41	9-4 25 Hill Meat treated	179 2	199 4 4	\$-> 5	17 0	19	1996
	48	9-4-0 25 MRL West treated	169 7	178 5 5	51 4	16 2	42	2026
1-66	71	9-4-0 25 mill Meat treated	180 2	191 3 5	Ka 1	16 0	42	1692
J ##	V1	9-4-0 25 MRL Best treated	16e)	178 4 4	k1 🔺	18 0	62	1
R-3 7	73	4140 MEL Nest	174 4	: #4 # 3	2 6	¥ 5	4	1• 1
D-#34	R¥	LE VE BLL Brat	2.54 2	3 4 9 3	9 U	43 P	24	eu datwi - denni
2:43#	RV.	10-34 Mill Mest	414 51 3	243 75	7 .01	19 Z		AND 5-1-1
5.440		betated MRL Mest treated	212 2	229 :	20	44 6	30	
3 79 (2 - thisgh	45	5 Ri Hill Heat	:44 :	• 24	3 0	19 U		

TABLE 13

MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF NIGH-STRENGTH STEELS

These values are for the RV fracture directly.

ř

1

÷

÷

these values represent the WE fracture direction

. a 🏨 bayan 🝸 arawan ar ka त्र प्र , ÷

		PLANE-5	STRAIN FRAC	TURE TOUC	FABLE 14 SHNESS DATA	FOR HIGH	-STRENGT	I STEELS			
Allov Designation	Fracture Birection	ΥS	DWTT Energy at 30°I	No. Specimer	KIC ¹ 1s Range	Ave. Kic	Avg. ¹ ³ Ic	Young's Nodulus	Avg. ¹ GIC	Nominal Stres. to Yield Stress	Avg.* KIC
		(ksi)	(ft-1b)		(kst_{in})	$(ks1/i_n$) ((ksi)	('n1/d1-n1)	0 n/0 y	(kst _{/in})
J 14	N X	180.0	1844	0	158-165	162	0.80	28.6	919	0.76	158
J 14	MR	180.3	1295	2	137-138	138	0.56	28.6	657	0.55	135
J-15	RW	•	1996	0	155-156	156	0.73	28.6	854	0.72	151
J-15	WR	183.2	2000	8	152-155	154	0.69	28.6	832	0.72	149
J-66	RW	ł	1	1	166	166	0 80	27 5	0001	0 87	161
J-66	8	.85.3	1		116-124	120	0.40	27.5	594		
J-66	WR	176.3	ł) ()	131-143	137	0.57	27.5	684	29.0	134
J-67	RW	173.6	ł		153	153	0.71	27.5	852	42.0	145
J-67	WR	1	1	0	119-130	125	0.46	27.5	568	0.57	124
J-07	WR	178.0	-	3	131-137	135	0.55	27.5	666	0.68	132
J-68	WR	171 2	744	õ	100	001	0 36	27.5	364	7	86
J-68	E M	180.7	1630	10	125-126	106	0.50	27.5	580		1 2 3
J-70	e a	176.3	2112) er	163-11 5	164		28.6	545	5.0 53	160
J-70		186.1	1210) T	150-156	153	0.69	28.03	600	0.77	991
J-71	WR	176.8) 	• e7	198-206	203	1 22	27.5	1503		601
J-71	EM	174.9	4340		(253)	(252)	(1.93)	27.5	(2310)	0.1	(235)
J-72	WR	177.3	3251	i m	201-213	208	1.33	27.5	1560	0	197
J-72	WR	177.1	3538	-	211	113	1.35	27.5	1620	1.0	200
J-78	WR	185.5	2271	ľ	155	155	0.70	2. 5	873	0.72	150
J-78	WR	189.4	2176	0	184-192	188	1.00	27.5	1285	0, 89	182
J-87	WR	179.2	1996	7	158-169	163	c. 83	28.6	930	0.63	158
J-87	WR	169.7	2026	e	167-175	171	1.05	°8.6	1020	0.94	165
J-88	WR	190.2	1692	n	159-166	163	0.82	28. v	930	0.62	158
J-88	WR	168.3	2186	3	164-176	169	1.04	28.6	1000	0.94	161
H-57	WR	176.6	593	e	89-91	6	0.26	29.5	274	0.48	88
D-63A	RW	229.5	400-500	-1	70	70	0.09	27.0	176	0.34	69
D-63B	RW	23 . 5	400-500	2	75-79	17	0.11	27.0	215	7.37	16
DGAC	ļ	3125	1	_	96	96					20.
J-79	WR	144	11	70	252	252	1.31	29.5	2150	1.40	2330
Plastic zor	e correctio without pla	n inclu stic zo	ded in cal	culation. ion factor	1	² This	s value r	epresents	WR fracture	direction.	

.

ł







of the K_{IC} values obtained from that particular alloy and heat treatment.

「「「「「「「「「「なってい」」」

The plot of K_{IC} versus DWTT energy is found in Figure 47. Although some scatter is present, it is evident that a direct correlation exists; an increase in K_{IC} values corresponds directly with an increase in DWTT energy. The vertical line drawn at 3500 ft-lb on the DWTT energy scale represents the approximate value at which the fracture surface of the DWTT specimen becomes 100 percent slant fracture. The line serves a second purpose in that at this point the nominal-to-yieldstress ratio in the K_{IC} test approaches 1.0. Beyond this value, the crack may be extending under conditions of gross yielding rather than by linear elastic fracture mechanics.

There are several factors which might affect the accuracy of this preliminary correlation. Since K_{IC} is a function of strain rate, the high rate of applied strain in the DWTT may cause the specimen to fracture with a lower toughness indication than would be expected if the strain rates of the two tests were similar. However, as the steels tested are relatively insensitive to strain rate effects, this factor should not be too significant.

An energy loss is inherent in the fracture of the brittle, crack-starting weld. Although the loss is small, it might be a significant portion of the recorded energy of the most brittle DWTT specimens. It would be expected that this factor should cause the curve to intersect the abscissa at some finite value of DWTT energy rather than zero DWTT energy. This may be demonstrated when more data are obtained.

A third and perhaps most important point is that as the crack tears through the DWTT specimen, it may initially be governed by a plane strain state of stresses but in the tougher materials it will propagate primarily under mixed mode conditions. The mixed mode is probably caused by the lateral expansion of the crack at the same time that it moves forward. The lateral movement would effectively decrease the constraint around the crack tip and cause the stress intensity factor to rise since plane-strain conditions no longer exist. Thus, the plastic zone would increase in this region of mixed mode fracture, and this would eventually produce surface relaxation evidenced by shear lips. The result is that the energy measured in the DWTT would. for tough materials, represent mixed mode while the stress intensity





factor determined in the K_{IC} test would apply to plane-strain conditions. This discrepancy may result in an increase of the correlation scatter at higher DWTT energy values.

١

The DWTT energy is plotted against β_{IC} in Figure 48. In both tests the resistance of the metal to crack propagation is a function of the plastic zone size, and β_{IC} is an indication of this factor for the K_{IC} investigation. The normalization of K_{IC} by the yield stress may reduce the degree of scatter.

In Figure 49, the strain energy release rate, f_{IC} , is compared to the DWTT value divided by the nominal fracture area (excluding the brittle weld). This plot was drawn in order to compare similar quantities on each axis (in-lb/in²). The least amount of scatter in any of the figures is indicated in this curve.

In conclusion, it should be emphasized that these are preliminary correlations based on a limited amount of data. As more information is accummulated and the degree of scatter that can be expected is better defined, the usefulness of these correlations in permitting predictions of $K_{\rm IC}$ from DWTT energy values will become better established.

(R.W. Judy, Jr. and R.J. Goode)

***STRESS CORROSION CRACKING**

Exploratory stress-corrosion-cracking (SCC) studies have been conducted on aluminum alloys in a manner similar to that used for titanium alloys, which is described in an earlier section of this report. Previous studies (5, 7) have shown that these methods do not yield meaningful results when applied to aluminum alloys except for specimens oriented in the "TW" or "TR" (14) position; therefore, these studies of aluminum alloys have been confined to the "TW" or short transverse orientations. Specimens of the proper orientation were obtained from one inch plate by welding tabs to a 1 in. x 1 in. bar and cutting the 1 in. x 1/2 in. x 1 in. specimens from the welded assembly.

Stress-corrosion-cracking data and some mechanical properties of three alloys tested are shown in Table 15 and Figures 50 through 52. Two of the alloys, 7079-T6 (A13) and 7075-T7351 (A14) were relatively sensitive to SCC, having K_{ISCC} values of 11 and K_{IX} values of 22.8 and 25.3 ksi in, respectively. The 7005-T63 was insensitive with a K_{ISCC} value of 27.5 and K_{IX} of 27.5 ksi in. The tests were continued over a long time period in a stagnant 3.5% salt water

*This research was supported by the Advanced Research Projects Agency as part of the ARPA Coupling Program on Stress-Corrosion Cracking.







and the second of the





TABLE 15

ALLOYS
ALUMINUM
OF
CRACKING
CORROS I ON
STRESS

					*	~	Speci	nen
	Alloy	Code	YS (ksi)	DWTT (ft-1b)	ⁿ Ix (ksi√in)	ⁿ Iscc (ksi/In)	Depth (in)	Width (in)
91	7079-T6	A13	74.9	111	22.8	11	1	1/2
	7075-77351	A14	52	514	25.3	11.5	1	1/2
	7005-T63	A15	45.9	870	29	27.5	1	1/2

NOTE: YS and DWTT shown for WR fracture orientation

 $\mathbf{K}_{\mathbf{I}\mathbf{X}}$ and $\mathbf{K}_{\mathbf{I}\mathbf{S}\mathbf{C}\mathbf{C}}$ shown for $\mathbf{T}\mathbf{W}$ fracture orientation

 $\Delta c = c \sigma^2$

÷

.

\$

「ない」 キーチーン

):::

ź



•





solution which was changed twice daily, possibly affecting the absolute K_{ISCC} values obtained; however, the general indication of relative sensitivity or insensitivity is considered to be valid.

FRACTURE TOUGHNESS INDEX DIAGRAM FOR ALUMINUM

The fracture toughness index diagram (FTID) for aluminum is shown in Fig. 53. No additions or modifications of these FTID have been made for some time including the period covered by this report. It is being presented now for the benefit of those who have recently become acquainted with this report series since it was not covered in the Eleventh Quarterly. The aluminum FTID reflects the correlation of drop-weight tear test (DWTT) and explosion tear test (ETT) performance with yield strength (YS). The optimum materials trend line shows the limiting or optimum values in the weak fracture direction with respect to the principal rolling direction in commercially provided plate. Correlations of ETT performance with DWTT energy values are shown on the left of the diagram. Alloys with DWTT energies that fall below the elastic-plastic transition band (~300-400 ft-lb DWTT evergy) can be expected to support rapid crack propagation (catastrophic fracturing) at elastic stress levels. Increasing DWTT energies above this transition band indicate increasing plastic strain capabilities before a crack will propagate. Above 60 ksi YS all alloys would be expected to be "brittle" and fracture mechanics techniques will be required to characterize fracture toughness. Below about 50 ksi YS a wide variety of alloys should be available that require extreme amounts of plastic strain for fracture.

HIGH STRENGTH STEELS (P. P. Puzak)

The fracture toughness characteristics of steels and welds of approximately 130 to 200 ksi yield strength have been studied. In this report are the results obtained for 3/4 to 4-in. thick plates of a 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steel and 1-in. thick plates of a 9Ni-4Co-0.2C (9-4-0.2C) quenched-andtempered (Q&T) alloy steel. Fracture toughness investigations were also conducted for producer fabricated manual (STICK) and metal-arc inert gas (MIG) welds of the nominal 2Mn-2Ni alloy composition developed for welding the 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V < teel, and NRL fabricated, fully-automatic, tungsten-arc inert gas (TIG) welds of the 9Ni-4Co-0.2Calloy and 12Ni-3Cr-3Mo and 17Ni-2Co-3Mo maraging steel weld metal compositions.

ALC: NO.



.

Fig. 53 - Fracture toughness index diagram for 1-inch thick aluminum alloy plates representative of commercial practice

FRACTURE TOUGHNESS INDEX DIAGRAM FOR STEELS

The principal fracture toughness test method employed in NRL studies of high strength steels has been the dropweight tear test (DWTT) as correlated with results obtained in the large structural prototype element explosion-tear test (ETT). These methods and the correlation procedure have previously been described in detail (1). From the spectrum investigation of 1-in. thick steels, a simplified Fracture Toughness Index Diagram (FTID) which indexes the DWTT fracture toughness characteristics of a steel in terms of ETI performance of the material has been evolved. The FTID chart relating specifically to all 1-in.-thick steel plates evaluated to date is presented in Fig. 54.

The FTID given in Fig. 54 has been updated to present the latest information. Previous studies have emphasized the point that the fracture toughness characteristics of a metal at a given level of YS are highly sensitive to process history, thickness, etc. in addition to chemical composition. A rational evaluation of process history effects is depicted in Fig. 54 by the various curves designated "optimum materials trend line" (OMTL). These curves separate the data illustrated into characteristic groups relating to mill processing variables (melting practice and/or cross-rolling) of the steels. The OMTL may be recognized as the reference "yardstick" for evaluation of new steels with respect to the practicable upper limits of fracture toughness for any given YS level as a function of conventional or special processing All steel data relating to the limiting ceiling variables. OMTL curve have involved vacuum-induction-melt (VIM) or a double vacuum practice of VIM plus vacuum-arc remelt and the illustrated ceiling OMTL curve represents the current estimate of the optimum limits attainable with special VIM and 1 to 1 cross-rolling practices.

The significance and interpretation of the FTID data given in Fig. 54 will not be repeated here since they have been covered in detail in Refs. 2, 7, 24, 25, and 27. Wherever possible, new data (to be described) are reported in charts containing the basic curves and correlation features of the FTID for 1-in. thick steels to illustrate a ready comparison of results for the new steels with previously tested and reported Cata.



s



a and a second a second a second a second a second a second

atomic contraction

ŝ

DROP-WEIGHT TEAR TESTS (DWTT) OF 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V STEEL PLATE [HY-130(T)]

*

State State State

A total of twelve 80 ton electric furnace heats (half of which were vacuum degassed) of the 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steel were produced. Plates ranging from 3/4 to 4-in. thick from six of these heats (including the first and eleventh) considered to be representative of the production experience of this material have been studied at NRL. The tensile and fracture toughness properties of these plates are given in Table 16.

A graphical summary of the data given in Table 16 is depicted in Fig. 55, as referenced to the FTID features for 1-in. thick steels. For the 1 and 2-in. thick HY-130(T) plates, (open symbols in Fig. 55) the standard DWTT energy values are noted to range from approximately 3500 to 5000 ft-1b which is essentially equivalent to the DWTT values developed by 1-in. thick HY-80 bull steels. (See Fig. 54.) In all cases the DWTT fractures for the 1 and 2-in. thick steels were found to exhibit full shear (45° slant fracture) characteristics (Fig. 56) at 30° F.

The data given in Fig. 55 for the 2 to 4-in. thick plates represent DWTT values obtained for specimens machined to 1-in. thickness.

The 2400 to 4200 ft-lb range of standard DWTT energy values obtained for the 3 and 4-in. thick HY-130(T) steels still implies a relatively high level of fracture toughness. This may be observed by noting the ETT correlation index levels of plastic strain for fracture propagation given by the basic FTID chart. At this stage of development, it is not intended to emphasize the specific values obtained for YS and DWTT energy of these steels or that the variability depicted in Fig. 55 in through-thickness properties is necessarily representative of the expected properties in all "properly heat-treated" 3 and 4-in. thick plates of the HY-130(T) steel.

The results of this study emphasize the need for methods and criteria for evaluation of heavy section plates. This need was recognized, and the DWTT was devised as a laboratory tool for measuring the full thickness fracture toughness by integrating the through-the-plate-thickness quality gradients. Full thickness DWTT of a variety of 2 to 4-in. steels are underway and equipment, instrumentation and specimens are being assembled to facilitate the testing of pressure vessel steels with thicknesses up to

	Thick-	0.505"	Diam Ten	sion Test	Data	Charpy V	Drop-Weight Tear
NRL No.	Dess (in)	0.22%, YS (Innei)	UTS (het)	El.in 2'	RA	0 30°F	Q 30°F +
		(164)	(881)	(%)	(%)	(ft-1b)	(ft-1b)
H14	3/4	161.3	158.3	18.0	61.3	83	2958
H13	i 1	145.0	153.5	18.7	63.5	30	4558
H 98	1	\$83.7	141.5	18.8	· 64.0	93	>5000
J 2 1	1	134.8	140.1	18.8	64.1	79	4636
J8 6	1	138.3	146.3	18.3	58.5	76	4478
J93	1	138.4	144.7	17.5	58.8	54	3775
J94	1	137.8	145 .3	18.0	60.1	-	4596
J95	1	137.3	144.1	18.0	60.4	-	3966
J9 6	1	136.7	145.3	17.5	69.9	-	4052
J97	1	137.2	146.7	18.0	64.5	-	>5000
J98	1	137.1	145.9	18.0	64.2	-	4494
K11	1	136.5	143.0	18.7	63.7	57	
K2 0	1	137.6	143.2	19.0	64.4	54	
K 21	1	137.4	156.8	17.5	59.0	52	
G73	2	144.9	156.7	18.0	64.6	55	3557
G74	2	149.2	157.1	18.0	59.9	71	3843
H12	2	146.7	158.3	18.3	58.3	70	4175
H99	2	141.8	148.6	17.5	60.2	66	3775
J75	3	140,6 143,3 120,2	147.7 149.4 150.5	18.0 12.5 17.5	61.1 37.6 56.4	65 55 44	4188(Top Surface) 3584(Centerline) 3609(Bot.Surface)
J74	4	151.3 143.9 140.7	155.2 153.7 156.6	17.0 17.5 17.0	55.2 52.7 56.2	43 53 42	2618(Top Surface) 3333(Centerline) 2412(Bot.Surface)

TEST DATA FOR HY-130(T) STEEL ALLOY (5Ni-Cr-Mo-V) PLATES [All specimens in "weak" (WR) orientation]

TABLE 16

.

١

*No. H14 tested as 3/4-in.-thick by standard DWTT specimens; all 2, 3, and 4-in.-thick steels were split and tested as standard 1-in.-thick DWTT specimens.



Fig. 55 - Summary of standard (1-in. thick) drop-weight tear test (DWTT) - yield strength (YS) relationships for HY-130(T) (5Ni-Cr-Mo-V) steel plates as referenced to the basic FTID-OMTL data for 1-in. thick steels

ŧ

ż

1.1.1



HY 130 PLATE 137 YS 3966 DWTT

Fig. 56 - Drop-weight-tear test fracture faces of a 1-in. thick HY-130(T) steel alloy (J-95) illustrating full shear (45° slant fracture) characteristics found to be typical for 30°F standard DWTT for 1 to 2-in, thick HY-130(T) plates 12-in. Preliminary results obtained for 2 and 3-in. thick HY-130(T) steels are described below.

FULL THICKNESS DWTT OF 2-3-IN. THICK HY-130(T) STEELS

The single pendulum impact machine used at NRL for making direct energy absorption measurements on DWTT specimens is equipped with replaceable tups that provide for a capacity of either 5,000 or 10,000 ft-lb. The smaller capacity tup has proved to be adequate for the testing of most l-in. thick steels for fracture propagation in the "weak" (WR-orientation) direction (See Fig. 54). However, the 10,000 ft-lb capacity machine has been required for "strong" (RW-orientation) direction tests of l-in. thick steels, and also for the 2 to 3-in. thick steels characterized by "low" to "moderate" fracture toughness properties. Heavy section steels of "high" fracture toughness properties could not be evaluated with the single pendulum impact machine.

Initial studies of high toughness, heavy section steels required the use of the 1 ton (22,000 ft-lb capacity) or the 6 ton (180,000 ft-1b capacity) NRL drop-weight machines. These early studies also required that several specimens be tested at a given temperature to establish the amount of energy required for complete fracture, i.e. by a "bracketing" technique which was the method originally employed (and hence the name, DWTT) when the test was first conceived. The size of the specimens required for DWTT of 2 to 3-in. thick steels (T x 8 x 28-in.) made the materials requirement for a single determination by the "bracketing" technique prohibitively excessive, and it was necessary to look to other means for conducting DWTT of heavy section steels. A solution to this problem was achieved by adapting the existing drop-weight machines with auxiliary equipment comprising photographic equipment and an instrumented impact transducer to record load signal on either a cathodc-iay oscilloscope or a tape recorder. This enables the force-time data to be permanently recorded during an impact test and provides for the indirect calculation of energy absorption through the relationships involving the impulse of the force acting on the specimen and the change in linear momentum. The details of this technique will be described in a future report.

The preliminary results of the full thickness DWTT of the 2 and 3-in. thick HY-130(T) steels are presented in Table 17. It is apparent that both of the HY-130(T)

1947 June 1

State State Store

「「「」」という」というなななななないのではないのできたのできているないないできょうないというないでいたないでい

0.

「お茶子」「「
17	
TABLE	

	1
'n	
Ľ	
Ξ	
Ξ	
5	
•1	H
\sim	. +
E	
$\widetilde{}$	
ĕ	la
H	H
	11
щ	10
Gr.	
5	a
	M
۰Ę	r
F	IL.
5	1
-	R
S	0
ŝ	3
Ę	F
2	lc
δ	Ha
H	
E	N S
~	10
L	Ĕ
E	
5	10
щ	١ð
æ	5
Ø	
F 4	
~	
F	
×	1
9	1
L	
S	1
ш	9
н	1
	1
	l
	1
	i.
	11
	Ĭ.
	l
	l
	A
	li.

١.

.

			Full Th	ickness	1-In.	
NRL No.	Thickness (in.)	Test Temperature (°F)	DWTT (ft-1b)	DWTT Area (ft-lb/in ²)	DWTT (ft-lb)	DWTT/Area (ft-lb/in. ²)
66-H	2	75	21,974	2,197	*	8
		30	19,109	1,911	3,775	1,258
		0	14,121	1,412		8 8 8
J 75	n	30	20,841	1,389 	4,188 (Tc 3,584 (Ce 3,609 (Bc	pp) 1,396 inter) 1,195 ittom) 1,203
		0	20,058	1,337	1 8 8	

steels exhibit relatively high fracture toughness characteristics at 30° F. However, these data also suggest that both of these steels are within their "transition temperature range" for tests at 0° F. It is also noted that the data given in Table 17 implies that on the basis of "nominal-net-section-test-area" the 2-in. thick HY-130(T) steel (10 sq. in of "test"area) is considerably higher at 30° F and essentially equal at 0° F to the DWTT fracture toughness properties of the 3-in. thick HY-130(T) steel (15 square inches of "test" area).

The fracture appearances of the full thickness DWTT specimens of the 2 and 3-in. thick HY-130(T) steel tested at 30°F are shown in Fig. 57. Apparent in these fractures are indications of centerline segregations of nonmetallic inclusions which result in longitudinal ruptures in planes parallel to the rolled surfaces of the plates. This condition is partly attributable to the melting and deoxidation practices used for the HY-130(T) steels. Extensive studies by the producer are underway to develop refinements of melting and deoxidation practices to alleviate or eliminate the tendency to promote centerline planes-of-weakness for fracture propagation parallel to the rolled plate surfaces.

DROP WEIGHT TEAR TEST STUDY OF 2%Mn-2%Ni WELD METALS DEVELOPED FOR FABRICATING HY-130(T) STEEL WELDMENTS

Weldments, 2 to 3 ft. in length, representative of each electrode and weld procedure under development by subcontractors in the NAVSHIPSYSCOM HY-130 steel program with U.S. Steel were furnished NRL to investigate their fracture toughness characteristics. These weldments are considered representative of the best 2%Mn-2%Ni filler wire and procedures developed during the first phase of the program. Details of the welding processes and procedures used are given in Table 18. The results obtained in this investigation are summarized in Table 19.

Figure 58 presents a summary of the $30^{\circ}F$ DWTT energy values and YS relationships obtained for the 2%Mn-2%Niwelds in Table 19, as referenced to the FTID for 1-in. thick steel plates. The shaded region given in this illustration encompasses the range of DWTT-YS values developed with 1-in. thick DWTT specimens from the 1 to 2-in. thick HY-130(T) steel plates (described previously in Fig. 55). It is noted that the 2%Mn-2%Ni welds are characterized by generally lower DWTT fracture toughness values than that exhibited by the HY-130(T) plates.



Fig. 57 - Illustrating the 30° F drop-weight-tear-test fracture faces of the 2 and 3-in, thick HY-130(T) steel alloys reported in Table 17

18	
TABLE	

¥

WELLDING PROCEDURES DATA FOR 1-IN.-THICK HY-130(T) (5N1-Cr-Mo-V) WELDMENTS

	ann an fho i filmman - , Margar innann, i braide a' saoige an g	and the second of the second				
NC NC	Process	Position	W1r6	Gas	Preht.&I.P.	Av. Ht. Taput (J/1n.)
386	MIG-Spray Arc	Flat	L-150 (Vac.Ht.ORO 440) 1/16-1n. diam (%C - high)	A+202	250°F	38, 500
J 96	MIG-Spray Arc	Flat	AX-140 (Air Ht.IP0047) 1/16-in.diam	A+102	200/225°F	45,700
66r	#IG-Interrupted Arc	VertUp	L-150 (Vac Ht ORO 440) 0 035-11 diam (3C = high	60H 0+ 38A+20 ₂	250°F	37,800
761	MIG-Interrupted Arc	Vert Up	AX-140 (Air Ht IP0047) 0 045-in diam	70 He+ 26A+4CO ₂		50,800
HOL	MIG-Interrupted Arc	Vert -Up	AX-140 (Va: Ht 50325) 0.045-in diam (\$T1 = low)	70 He+26A+4 00 2	200/225°F	49,000
₩6£	Manual-Stick	Flat	HY-140 (A-046) 5/32"x14"	Covered	225/250°F	27,800
795	Menual-Stick	Vert -Up	HY-140 (A-046) 5.32"x14"	Covered	200/225°F	49,300
K 11	Manual-Stick	Flat	HY-140 (IP0419) 3/16"x]4"	Covered	275°F	34,400
K2 0	Manual-Stick	VertUp	HY-140 (IP0419) 5/32"x14"	Covered	275°F	40,600- 53,400
X 21	Manual-Stick	Vert, -Down	HY-140 (IP0419) 5/32"×14"	Covered	275°F	25,400

107

÷

ż

n en er skalande en skaland

. .

. . .

TABLE 19

١

•

8

TEST DATA FOR 1-IN. -THICK HY-130(T) (5Ni-Cr-Mo-V) WELDMENTS

NRL Nø.	Location	0.2% YS (ksi)	UTS 1 (ksi)	El.in 2" (%)	RA (%)	Av.DWTT 2 30°F (ft-lb)	\overrightarrow{Av} . $\overrightarrow{C_v}$ \overrightarrow{Q} $30^\circ F$	Av. Cv 0 80°F (ft-1b)
							(10)	(10-30)
J86	MIG-Flat							
	All Weld	146.5	155.7	18 0	61.8	1720	51	60
	Trans. Weld*	140.0	149 4	13.0	57.4	*	-	-
	Plate (WR)	138.3	146.3	18.3	58.5	4478	76	76
J96	MIG-Flat							
	All Weld	144.9	154.1	18.0	64.5	1723	53/65**	53/72**
	Trans Weld*	141.5	150.9	11.0	63.9	-	-	-
	Plate (WR)	136.7	145.3	17.5	69.9	4052		
J 93	MIG-VertUp							
	All Weld	-	-	-	-	3400	62	68
	Trane Weld*	140 7	147.7	14.0	51.5	-	-	-
	Plate (WR)	138.4	144.7	17.5	58.8	3775	54	55
J97	MIG-VertUp							
	All Weld	140.4	151.9	18.0	64.6	2325	51/59**	55/66**
	Trans. Weld	139 2	151.9	14.0	64.3	-	-	-
	Plate ("R)	137.2	146.7	18.0	64.5	>5000		
J98	MIG-VertUp							
	All Weld	140.1	152.6	18 Ú	64 4	4000	64/83**	64/86**
	Trans, weld	139 2	150 4	15.0	64 3		-	-
	Plate (WR)	137.1	145.9	18.0	64.2	4494		
J 94	Stick-Flat							
	All Weld	136.5	137.9	19.0	63.6	3333	59	69
	Trans. Weld	134.1	138.3	15.5	60 3	-	-	
	Plate (WR)	137,8	145.3	18.0	60.1	4596		
J ^c .5	Stick-VertUp	204 7	40.1	17.0	<i>r</i> 0 0			
	All weld	134.7	1411	17.0	58.8	3201	54	60
	Trans. Weld	133.2	100 3	10.0	53.3	2000	-	-
	Plate (wk)	137.3	14(1	18.0	60.A	3900		
K11	Stick-Flat							
	All Weld	140.7	144.2	17.5	60.9	1905	55	55
	Trans. Weld	100 5	140 0	10 7	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		-	 ··
	Plate (WR)	130.0	143.0	18.7	63.7	-	57	97
K20	Stick-VertUp	140 5		10 0	FO 0	1000	4.5	50
	All Weld	140.7	121.0	.18,49	29.0	1326	45	50
	Trans, Weld	107 8	142 0	10 0		-	- 54	- 54
	FIALE (#K)	191.0	1.40 × 7	19.0	04.4	**	04	04 1
K21	Stick-Vert. Down	140.0	140.0	16 0	EE 0		E 0	60
	All Weid	140.2	140.2	10.0	55.8	-	53	60
	Diate (WR)	137 4	156 8	17 5	59 0	-	- 52	- 57
	* ***** (1111)	A0113		** • •	20.0	-		02

* Tensile fracture outside of weld in Plate-HAZ area. ** Charpy V values for TOP/BOTTOM of weld deposit. 108



Fig. 58 - Summary of standard drop-weight-tear-test - yield strength relationships for 2%Mn-2%Ni weld metals, as referenced to the basic FTID-OMTL data for 1-in. thick steel plates いうまちな そうろう 夢る

109

- Mart it did a martin

こうちょう ちょうちょう ちょうちょう ちょうちょう ちょうしょう しょうしょう しょうしょう

Depending upon the electrode and welding procedure, the YS values of the 2%Mn-2%Ni welds range from 134.7 to 146.5 ksi; and the DWTT values range from 1326 to 4000 ft-1b. It should also be noted that a DWTT value is not reported for the manual-STICK weldment fabricated in the verticaldown position. Difficulties encountered in electronbeam weld preparation of specimens from this weldment resulted in subsequent DWTT fractures involving significant amounts of the HY-130(T) plate metal, with the concomitantly "high" DWTT energy values considered to be more representative of the plate rather than the weld.

١

The data given in Table 19 and Fig. 58 indicate an extremely large variation in DWTT values for the 2%Mn-2%Ni welds despite the fact that the chemical compositions of these welds were reported to be essentially similar. Of particular significance is the observation that the MIGspray-arc flat-position welds are characterized by relatively low (approximately 1700 ft-lb) DWTT values at 30°F compared with the significantly higher DWTT values (approximately 3400 ft-lb) obtained with the same heat of weld wire used in MIG-interrupted arc-vertical up position welds. On the basis of C_v results for these 2%Mn-2%Ni welds (described below) the "low" DWTT values for the MIG-Flat welds cited above, and the similarly "low" DWTT results obtained for some of the manual-STICK welds depicted in Table 19 and Fig. 57 are considered to reflect transition temperature range aspects of these weld metals.

CHARPY V (C_v) FRACTURE TOUGHNESS OF HY-130(T) PLATES AND 2%Mn-2%Ni WELD METALS

The average C_v energy absorption curves for 1 and 2-in. thick HY-130(T) steels are depicted in Fig. 59. It should be noted that these data represent tests in the "weak" (WR orientation) fracture direction. The 1-in. thick steels exhibit C_v shelf level values ranging from 52 to 93 ft-lb at 30°F. In general, the shelf level values are maintained for these steels to test temperatures at 0°F and for several 1-in. thick steels to subzero test temperatures. The one 2-in. thick steel which does not exhibit C_v shelf level energy values at 30°F (No. G-73, Fig. 59, bottom) represents data for material cut from one end of a 2-in. thick plate produced from the first production heat of HY-130(T) steel. In the production of this plate, a malfunction of the heat treatment and quenching facilities was encountered and reported by the producer; but the specific plate was shipped without requiring the plate to be recycled through the continuous



Fig. 59 - Summary of the average Charpy V (C_v)energy absorption curves for 1 and 2-in. thick HY-130(T) steel plate alloys. The data relate to "weak" (WR orientation) fracture direction tests.

heat treating line to insure the development of optimum properties. Laboratory heat treatment of small plate samples of the G73 plate resulted in the development of C_V properties essentially equal to those shown in Fig. 59, bottom, for the G74 plate which also represents another 2-in. thick plate produced from the first production heat of HY-130(T) steel.

The C_V data developed by NRL for the 3 and 4-in. thick HY-130(T) steel plates are given in Figs. 60 and 61. It is noted that the significant variation in surface and centerline properties previously described for these steels by results of standard DWTT are similarly indicated by the illustrated results for C_V tests. Both the 3 and 4-in. thick steels are characterized by C_V shelf level values at 30°F. However, depending on the location and orientation of the C_V specimen, it is apparent that C_V shelf level values below the 50 ft-lb minimum shelf level energy specified as the aim for HY-130(T) steels are developed by the "improperly" heat treated 3 and 4-in. thick HY-130(T) steels.

The average C_V energy absorption curves for the various 2%Mn-2%Ni MIG and STICK welds studied in this investigation are depicted in Figs. 62 and 63. All weldments were fabricated with a wide gap (1-in.), single V joint preparation (required for DWTT of weld metals) as shown in Fig. 62, top, right. This results in the evaluation of essentially undiluted weld metal. As noted in the illustration, C_V test specimens were machined so as to study top and bottom portions of the 1-in. thick weldments. For those weldments fabricated with back-up strips (Nos. J96, J97, J98, K21), dilution of the weld metal with the HY-130(T) steel is noted to result in relatively higher C_V energy values for the "bottom" specimens compared with the C_V values obtained for undiluted weld metal in the top portion of the welds.

Generally, all of the illustrated 2%Mn-2%Ni weld metals are noted to develop average C_V values of 40 ft-1b or more in tests at 30°F. However, the characteristic shape of the C_V energy absorption curves indicates that several of these weld metals are within their transition temperature range at 30°F; and the relatively low DWTT values described previously for these weld metals would seem to confirm this fact. This raises a question concerning the 0°F fracture toughness characteristics of these weld metals if the HY-130(T) weldment is used as contemplated in surface ship applications to gain desired fabrication experience prior to use in submarines





113

CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
「「「「」」



.





ALC: NO.

Fig. 62 - Charpy V energy absorption curves for 2%Mn-2%Ni weld metals deposited by MIG and STICK processes in HY-130 (T) steel plate



١

Fig. 63 - Charpy V energy absorption curves for 2%Mn-2%Ni weld metals deposited by STICK processes in HY-130(T) steel plate

All of the HY-130(T) weldments described herein were fabricated with filler metals from large (7-1/2 to 17 ton)production heats of vacuum melted and air melted 2%Mn-2%Ni MIG wires, and covered (STICK) electrodes were produced on a production basis. Initial quantities of the "productionlot" electrodes were found to be lacking in one or more aimed for "optimum" characteristics, e.g., useability charac-teristics, root pass cracking difficulties, small deviations from aimed for composition, etc. These problems were generally ameliorated by reprocessing and vacuum annealing of the filler metals to achieve better surface conditions on the MIG wires (free of oxide and/or die-lubricant contamination) and by modifications of the coating or flux formulations used on the STICK electrodes. The general experience gained with these initial production heats of 2%Mn-2%Ni weld metals is expected to result in the production of "improved" versions of the 2%Mn-2%Ni filler metals which will be studied extensively along with the recently available "matching" 5%Ni-Cr-Mo-V filler metal.

DWTT OF "NEW" 9Ni-4Co-0.20C ALLOY HIGH STRENGTH STEELS

Fracture toughness data for several grades of the recently developed Ni-Co family of alloy compositions (designated 9-4-0.XXC) were presented in previous investigations (22, 23, 24). These have involved plates of the two basic compositions (available commercially since 1962) containing 0.25%C and 0.45%C as well as several "experimental" versions of the basic alloy containing lower carbon and increased chromium and molybdenum contents from that specified for the basic 9-4 alloys (AMS 6540 through AMS 6546). The proprietary designation of 9-4 may be partly misleading in that the steels of this alloy family are all reported to contain 7.0 to 8.5%Ni and produced to a specification range of 7.0 to 9.0%Ni. The basic 9-4 composition can be adjusted or the heat treatment varied to develop YS levels ranging from approximately 150 to 250 ksi as required for specific applications. Composition modifications or "rebalancing" of the alloy by the producer to secure better combinations of strength and toughness than that developed by the commercially available grades of the 9-4 alloys resulted in a new member of this Ni-Co alloy family, designated 9-4-0.20C and aimed at 180 ksi minimum YS, being made commercially available in the latter half of 1966.

In all cases, commercial production of the 9-4 steels have involved special melt practices involving vacuum arc remelt (VAR) practice of electrode ingots produced from a basic electric furnace (EF) air melt heat. The initial EF melting is performed without the use of strong deoxidizers, and the resulting electrode ingot product is relatively high in oxygen content in the form of oxides. In subsequent vacuum arc remelting at sufficiently low pressures, the carbon acts effectively as a deoxidizer capable of reducing oxygen to very low levels providing the oxygen is not tied up as highly stable oxides. The producer has designated the term "VAR-C-DOX" to signify "vacuum-arc-remelt, carbon-deoxidation." During vacuum arc remelting, a carbon "boil" is experienced and results in the evolution of CO gas during the remelting operation. The specific special melt practices used for the 9-4 steels are aimed at producing material essentially "free" of deoxidation product inclusions ("dirt") and of a considerably lower gas $(0_2, H_2 \text{ and } N)$ content than that produced by conventional practices. Present VAR facilities are limited to electrode ingot sizes from approximately 5 to 15 tons. Usually ten (10) or more electrode ingots are poured from the initial EF (70-80 ton) melt; however, the producer considers the product from each VAR ingot as separate "production" heats of the 9-4 alloy.

Small plate sections (approximately 1 x 18 x 36-in.) from two of the VAR heats of material produced from the first large (70 ton) EF heat of the "new" 9-4-0.20C alloy steel were received in the mill quenched-and-tempered (Q&T) heat treatment condition for evaluation studies It is apparent from the C_v curves established by NRL. for the "weak" (WR) and "strong" (RW) orientations of fracture in these plates, Fig. 64, that both plates had been produced with relatively high (essentially 1 to 1) degrees of cross rolling. The average 0.505-in. diameter tension test data also shown for these steels in Fig. 65 indicate that both steels developed YS levels slightly above the 180 ksi minimum YS specified for these steels. Fracture appearance ratings of these steels could not be established from macro features of the C_V test specimens; however, the energy absorption curves suggest that Cy shelf energy values are developed by these steels at tenperatures of 0°F and highel. The procurement of additional plates of "new" 9-4-0.20C steels is planned to develop the DWTT energy absorption versus temperature behavior of these steels and, thus, establish the significance of the relatively high (in excess of 50 ft-lb) C_v values noted in Fig. 64 for subzero temperatures.

A summary of the DWTT-YS relationships for all of the 9-4 steels evaluated to date is presented in Fig. 65.









Also shown in this illustration is a comparison of the chemical compositions specified for the basic 9-4-0.25C (AMS 6546) alloy with that of the "new" 9-4-0.20C steel. Both of these grades of the 9-4 alloy are designed to develop 180 ksi minimum YS. Except for carbon content, the compositions are noted to be similar; howeve", significantly higher contents of Ni, Co, Cr, and Mo are specified for the "new" 9-4-0.20C alloy than that expected for "average" composition of the 9-4-0.25C basic alloy. The specific mill heat analyses given in the illustration for the two plates (Nos. K28 and K29) evaluated in this investigation are noted to represent low carbon, low residual Mn, Si, P, S, and high Ni, Co, Cr, Mo, V versions of the "new" 9-4-0.20C alloy. The similarity in composition of these plates from two VAR "production" heats suggests that the basic composition of the initial EF melt predominates and controls the resulting composition of the various VAR ingot heats produced from a given EF melt.

The "new" 9-4-0.20C steels (Nos. K28 and K29) are noted in Fig. 64 to be characterized by considerably higher DWTT fracture toughness than any of the previously tested 9-4-0 steels for yield strengths of approximately 180 ksi. Previously studied experimental versions of this "new" alloy (designated 9-4-0.19C and 9-4-0.23C) contained considerably lower Ni (6.81 and 7.13% respectively) and higher Cr and Mo contents than those now illustrated for the "rebalanced" The "experimental" lower nickel and carbon content allov. and higher Cr-Mo content versions of the basic 9-4-0.25C alloy are noted to exhibit lower YS levels and higher fracture toughness than those obtained by the basic 9-4-0.25C alloys. At a 180 ksi minimum YS level, the DWTT fracture toughness values of various basic 9-4-0.25 steel plates ranged from 1000 to 2200 ft-lb compared to approximately 3300-3500 ##="b for the new" 9-4-0.200 alloy steels (Nos. K28 and K29). The high carbon content (9-4-0.45C)alloy steel is noted to be capable of propagating fractures at elastic stress levels for all heat treatment conditions studied except that of Q&T 1100°F. For this heat treatment condition, however, the YS of the 9-4-0.45C alloy is noted to be below the 180 ksi minimum YS level developed by the basic 9-4-0.25C and the "new" 9-4-0.20C steels.

DWTT OF 9N1-4Co AND MARAGING STEEL WELD METALS

The 9-4-0.25C steels and the 12-5-3 maraging steels have appeared promising for nominally 180 ksi minimum XS structural applications. Weld wires for these alloys, however, have not been generally available commercially. Preliminary evaluations of producer-fabricated, TIG process, 180 ksi YS weldments using "experimental" electrodes produced

ŝ,

from small (150 lb) research quality heats were reported to be highly encouraging for weldments in both of these alloy steels (24, 25). For further studied required for the characterization of critical properties of such weldments, weld wires representative of semiproduction heats (1000 lb) were Specifications for these weld metals were based procured. upon producers recommendations to obtain the "best" weld The 9Ni-4Co filler metal procured wire product possible. for this investigation was melted to an aim chemical composition representing that of the "best" of the experimental filler metals developed for welding the basic 9-4-0.25C alloy steel as described recently by Ries and Poole (29). The composition is similar but lower in Ni and Co to that of the new composition specified for the 9-4-0.20C alloy steel.

As described in earlier reports (5, 7, 24), two weld metals have been evolved for fabricating the 12Ni-5Cr-3Mo maraging steels. These comprise a nominal 12Ni-3Cr-3Mo (12-3-3) wire composition, expected to develop a 160 ksi minimum YS upon aging, and a nominal 17Ni-2Co-3Mo (17-2-3) wire composition expected to develop a 180 ksi minimum YS upon aging. Preliminary studies with manual TIG weldments indicated that both of these weld compositions developed optimum C_V toughness-strength relationships upon aging for relatively long times (10 to 24 hr) at 850°F and that short time aging at 900°F resulted in the development of YS levels 15 to 20 ksi below the 160 and 180 ksi YS "expected" respectively for the 12-3-3 and the 17-2-3 weld metals (7). For comparison with continuing weldment evaluation studies of these two weld metals, a limited amount of a "matching" composition filler metal (containing 12Ni-5Cr-3Mo-0.3Ti-0.3A1) was procured from the INCO Research Laboratory facility. This filler metal was produced by converting sections of 2-in. thick rolled plates from a VIM heat of the 12-5-3 alloy into weld wire.

A series of enlarged (1-in. wide) single "V" joint preparation weldments were fabricated by NKL to provide material for DWTT of the various filler metals described above. The automatic tungsten-arc-inert-gas (TIG) cold wire feed process was used for all welding in this study. Generally, producers' recommendations for optimum welding procedures were followed; and these resulted in similar conditions and weld heat inputs (44 to 46 kilojoules per inch) for both the 12-5-3 maraging and the 9-4-0.25C Q&T steels. Argon at a flow rate of 40 cfh was used as shielding gas (no auxiliary shielding was used) and all weldments were started without preheat and finished with 200-225°F maximum interpass temperature control.

ļ

The maraging steel weldments were aged after fabrication. A summary of the data developed in this investigation is given in Table 20. Figure 65 presents a summary of the DWTT-YS relationships for these high strength weld metals, as referenced to the FTID-OMTL chart for 1-in. thick steel plates.

From the summary of data given in Table 20 and Fig. 66, it is generally noted that the 12-3-3 weld metal is characterized by the lowest strength and highest DWTT fracture toughness values. The 9Ni-4Co weld metals are observed to develop significantly higher YS levels and concomitantly lower DWTT fracture toughness levels than the 12-3-3 and the 17-2-3 maraging steel weld metals. Surprisingly, the "matching" composition 12-5-3 weld metal which displays 50 ft-lb C_v energy at 30°F is noted to develop the lowest DWTT energy value for all of the weldments evaluated. Additional C_v specimens of the 12-5-3 weld metal were tested at 120° and 160°F with resulting values of 63 and 68 ft-15 respectively. The implications for C_v data and low DWTT value for the 12-5-3 matching composition weld metal suggests that this weld may be within its transition temperature range at $30^{\circ}F_{\bullet}$ Examination of the C_v data given in Table 20 for all maraging steel weld metals suggests that the long time aging treatment at 850°F may be responsible for developing transition temperature range aspects in the maraging weld metals.

The data developed in this investigation for the 17-2-3 well metal, Table 2°, tends to oppose the echecusion drawn previously that optimum strength-toughness relationships are developed by the 17-2-3 weld metal by long time aging at 850° F. It is noted that 3 hr aging at 900° F resulted in the development of YS levels slightly lower than the 180 ksi YS "expected" for the 17-2-3 weld composition with DWTT toughness values essentially equivalent to those developed by long time 850° F aging treatments. Continuing weldment evaluation studies in this program are expected to explore the effects of long time 850° and 900° F aging treatments on transition temperature behavior of the maraging weld metals and to establish weld metal properties of maraging and 9Ni-4Co weldments fabricated with lower weld heat inputs than those used in this investigation.

TABLE 20

TEST DATA FOR ONE-INCH-THICK TIG WELDS FOR MARAGING AND 9N1-4Co FILLER METALS

			All Wel	ld Metal SI	Decimens				
NRL NO.	Type	Aging (°F.⁄hr)	YS (ksi)	UTS (ksi)	E1. (%)	RA (&)	C _V at 30°F	Cv.at 80°F	DWTT at 30°F
II W	12-3-3	850/24	163.7	170.9	15.0	6].8	72	82	3228
M 12*	17-2-3	850/24	180.5	193.0	15.0	0°09	48	52	2560*
M 13	=	850/12	164.8	175.6	14.5	59.9	47	57	2560
61 W	:	900/3	174.0	183.4	15.0	59.0	50	50	2733
M 20		900/3	179.3	187.0	14.0	().8	45	47	2501
M 5	12-5-3	850/12	179.0	188.0	16.0	62.4	48	48	1
L W	:	850/24	181.1	188.5	13.0	58.2	50	56	1356
M 14	9-4-25	None	193.5	222.3	15.5	35.2	40	40	1905
M 16	:	:	204.1	220.9	17.0	46.6	43	45	1601
M 17	:	=	198.1	217.8	20.0	56.8	44	48	
M 18**		:	216.3	221.7	12,0	60,7	36	38	1662

* Two-in. thick weldments evaluated in DWTT with standard
1 x 5 x 18-in. specimens. All other weldments were 1-in.
thick.

** Filler metal from production vacuum arc remelted ingot heat No. 3931006 of the busic 9-4-0.25C alloy composition.

1

And the second second second second second



Fig. 66 - Summary of drop-weight-tear test - yield strength relationships for high strength TIG weld metals of the 9Ni-4Co alloy steel and maraging steel alloys, as referenced to the basic FTIL-OMTL data for 1-in, thick steel plates

N.

こう うちょういたい 日本市 一部の一部の一部の一部の

General La

an she

125

¢

REFERENCES

- Pellini, W. S., et al., "Review of Concepts and Status of Procedures for Fracture-Safe Design of Complex Welded Structures Involving Metals of Low to Ultra-High Strength Levels," NRL Report 6300, June 1965
- Goode, R J., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials (Ninth Quarterly Report)," NRL Report 6405, November 1965
- 3. Goode, R. J. and Huber, R.W., "Fracture Toughness Characteristics of Some Titanium Alloys for Deep-Diving Vehicles,"Journal of Metals, August 1965
- 4. Howe, D. G., "Effects of Heat Treatment on the Stress-Corrosion-Cracking Resistance of Several Ti-Al-Mo-V Alloys", Report of NRL Progress, February 1966, pp.14-18.
- 5. Goode, R. J., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials (Tenth Quarterly Report), "NRL Report 6454, April 1966
- 6. Howe, D. G., "Effect of Heat Treatment on the Stress-Corrosion-Cracking Resistance of Several Titanium Alloys", Report of NRL Progress, July 1966, pp. 20-21
- Puzak, P.P., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials (Eleventh Quarterly Report)", NRL Report 6513, August 1966
- Howe, D. G., "Properties of Ultra High Strength Alloys (Effect of Heat Treatment on the Stress-Corrosion-Cracking Resistance of Several Titanium Alloys)", Report of NRL Progress, September 1986, pp. 25-27
- Howe, D. G., "Effects of Heat Treating Environmental Conditions on the Stress-Corrosion-Cracking Resistance of Several Titanium Alloys", Report of NAL Progress, February 1967
- Brown, B. F. and Beachem, C. D., "A Study of the Stress Factor in Corrosion Cracking by Use of the Precracked Cantilever Beam Specimen", <u>Corrosion Science</u>, Vol. 5, No. 11, 1965, pp. 745-750

1.26

- 11. Kies, J. A., et al., "Fracture Testing of Weldments" in Fracture Toughness Testing and Its Applications, ASTM STP 381, American Society for Testing and Materials, 1965
- 12. Brown, B.F., "A New Stress-Corrosion Cracking Test Procedure for High Strength Alloys," <u>ASTM Materials</u> Research and Standards, Vol. 66, No. 3, March 1966
- Brown, B. F., et al., "Marine Corrosion Studies, (Third Interim Report of Progress)" NRL Memo Report 1634, July 1965
- 14. ASTM Materials Research and Standards, Vol. 4, No. 5, May 1961
- 15. Judy, R. W., Jr., and Crooker, T. W., et al., "Fractographic Analysis of Ti-7Al-2Cb-1Ta and Ti-6Al-4V Fractures Developed in 'Wet' Fatigue," NRL Report 6330, January 1966
- 16. Lange, E.A., and Klier, E.P., "A Study of Fracture Development and Materials Properties in PVRC Vessels 1 and 2," Welding Journal Research Supplement, Vol. 27, No. 2, February 1962
- 17. Lange, E.A., et al., "Failure Analysis of PVRC Vessel No. 5," Welding Research Council Bulletin, No. 98, August 1964
- 18. Pellini, W.S., and Puzak, P.P., :Fracture Analysis Diagram Procedures for the Fracture-Safe Engineering Design of Steel Structures," NRL Report 5920, March 1963
- Kooistra, L.F., Lange, E.A., and Pickett, A.G., "Full-Size Pressure Vessel Testing and Its Application to Design," TRANS of the ASME Journal of Engineering for Power, Vol. 86, Series A, No. 4, October 1964
- 20. Crooker, T.W., and Lange, E. A., "Low Cycle Fatigue Crack Propagation Resistance of Materials for Large Welded Structures", Proceedings, ASTM Fatigue Crack Propagation Symposium, Atlantic City. N.J., June 30-July 1, 1956 (publication pending)
- 21. Crooker, T.W., and Lange, E.A., "Correston Fatigue Crack Propagation in Modern High Performance Structural Steels," AIME Symposium, The Effect of Environment on the Mechanical Properties of Metals, Chicago, Illinois, October 31, 1966 (publication pending)

- 22. Goode, R.J., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials (Fourth Quarterly Report)", NRL Report 6137, June 1964
- 23. Puzak, P.P., Lloyd, K.B., Goode, R.J., Huber, R.W., Howe, D.G., Crooker, T.W., Lange, E.A., Pellini, W.S., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials, (Third Quarterly Report),"NRL Report 6086, January 1964
- 24. Puzak, P.P., Lloyd, K.B., Goode, R.J., Huber, R.W., Howe, D.G., Judy, R.W., Jr., Crooker, T. W., Morey, R.E., Lange, E.A., and Freed, C.N., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials, (Eighin Quarterly Report)", NRL Report 6364, August 1965
- 25. Goode, R.J., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials, (Seventh Quarterly Report)", NRL Report 6327, May 1965
- 26. The ASTM Committee on Fracture Testing of High-Strength Metallic Materials, "The Slow Growth and Rapid Propagation of Cracks" (Second Report), <u>ASTM Materials Research</u> <u>Standards</u>, Vol. 1, No. 5, May 1961
- 27. Pellini, W.S., et al., "Metallurgical Characteristics of High Strength Structural Materials, (Sixth Quarterly Report), NRL Report 6258, December 1964
- 28. Pellini, W.S. and Puzak, P.P. "Factors that Determine the Applicability of High Strength Quenched and Tempered Steels to Submarine Hull Construction", NRL Report 5892, December 5, 1962
- 29. Ries, G.D. and Poole, S.W., Welding Journal Pesearch Supplement, October 1966, Vol. 31, No. 10, p. 465-S

Security Classification				
Security classify along of	DOCUMENT CONT	ROL DATA - R	& D	wardlinen al in classificati
Naval Research Lat Washington, D. C.	ale author) boratory 20390		20. ALTOR N Unc 25. GROUT	classified
METALLURGICAL MATERIALS (Twel	CHARACTERISTICS Ith Progress Report)	of high st	IRENGTH	STRUCTURAL
4 DESCRIPTIVE NOTES (Type of Progress report on 3 AUTHORISI (Fire) neme, middle i Goode, R.J., Huber,	report and inclusive dates) the project nillal, last name) R.W., Howe, D.G., Ju	1dy, R.W.,J	r., Crooke	er, T.W.,
Lange, E.A., Freed	, C.N., and Puzak, P.	Р.		
6 REPORT DATE Septem	ber 1967	74. TOTAL NO 0 133	F PAGES	76. NO OF REFS
NRL Problem Nos. b project no	F01-17 M01-05 M01-18	NRL R	eport 6607	BER(5)
c. d.	M03-01 M04-08B	BO OTHER REPO This report)	AT NO:S) (Any o	ther numbers that may be assigned
This document has unlimited.	been approved for pub	olic release	and sale;	its distribution is
TE SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES		Special Pr Office of N Advance R	ojects-De laval Rese esearch F	partment of the Navy earch Projects Agency
A progress report metals conducted du The report includes as results of an init toughness limits for posites. The result of titanium alloys a heat treatment on s crack propagation s A 302 B, A 201 B, and service performance ary fracture toughn based upon fracture the Fracture Tough alloys, a usual feature test methods, are p Fracture toughness steel are reported. welds of 2Mn-2Ni in 17Ni-2Co-3Mo com	ort covering the reseauring the period July is fracture toughness s tial feasibility study a r titanium alloys thro its of salt water stress re described includin tress-corrosion-crace studies in air and in s A517F are discussed the of these same mate ess correlation diag; mechanics and engin ness Index Diagrams ure of this report ser resented and the sign studies on thick plate In addition, the resu n 5Ni-Cr-Mo-V steel positions.	arch studies 1966 throug tudies on so iried at rais ugh an appro- s-corrosion- g a study co- king resista alt water on ; and the res- rials in PV ams are pro- secring test for steels, ies and which ificance of t es of 5Ni-Cr lts are pres- s and welds	in high st h January ome new ti sing the op oach invol -cracking ncerning t ince of tita the press sults comp RC progra esented for methods, titanium a ch are bas he feature c-Mo-V, a ented for of 9Ni-4C	trength structural 1967 is presented. Itanium alloys as well ptimum strength and ving thick section com- studies on a number the effect of vacuum anium alloys. Fatigue sure vessel steels pared to the actual is studies. Prelimina- r high strength storis The latest versions of lloys and aluminum ed upon engineering is briefly discussed ind a "new" 9Ni-4Cc similar studies on o, 12Ni-3Cr-3Mo an

- -----

_

.

•

4	LIN	K A	LIN	ĸB	LIN	ĸĊ
KET NUHDS	HOLE	₩T	ROLE	W T	ROLE	* 1
					1	·
	1]		1	
	}				i	
High-strength structural metals			1			
Fracture toughness studies	}		}			
High-strength titanium alloys						
Heat (reatments	1				1	
Strong correction or sking registance of	ſ					
Stress-corrosion-cracking resistance of						
titanium alloys			1			
Low cycle fatigue crack propagation in						
pressure vessel steels						
Aluminum alloys						
•			{ ·			
	1				i	
	}	Ì]		
	}			{		
		l			1	
	1	}		}	1]
		[1	l	1	l
					1	ļ
		ł]]	1	1
	1	l		ł	Į.	l
					1	
		1	1]	1	1
	l		1	ļ	1	ļ
		1	1	1		
	1	1		l	1	
			ł		1	Į
				1	1	1
	ł		1)	1	1
	l	ļ		ļ	i	ļ
				1	1	
	1	1	1		1	
	ļ		1		ł	ł
	1				1	
	1	1		1	1	1
	ļ	1		1	1	ļ
	1	ł		1	1	1
]		1	1	1	
	l	l	1	1	[l
		1			1	
	1	1	1	1	1	1
	ł	ł	1	ł	1	l
			Ĭ		1	
	}		}		1	[
		{	1		1	1
	1		1		1	1
	1	ł	1	1	1	
	l	l	ł	1	1	l
	1		1		1	1
	1	1	I	1	1	1
	l	1	1	l	ł	l
			1		1	1
	}		1		1	
	ł	1	1	[[I
	1		1		1	1
	1	1	1	ł	1	{
			1		1	1
]		1	1]
			1	<u> </u>		
D FORM 1472 (BACK)					وير باي باي با	
130 INOV 4014 / J IDACK/						
AGE 2)		Securit	v Classifi	cation	GP	0 931

•

4

.